LAW OFFICES OF E. PATRICK MORRIS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAwW

3/6/2024

VIA Email Only

Members of the Commission
Santa Barbara Local Agency Formation Commission
Santa Barbara, California

Re: Business Item #1, Santa Barbara Local Agency Formation
Commission March 7, 2024 Agenda; Santa Rita Hills Community Service
District Sphere of Influence Expansion

Dear Members of the Commission:

There is no reason to get a CSD, that has been defunct and
powerless for a decade, and that never has even tried to do any of the things it
was created to do while wasting taxpayer dollars, involved in something its own
formation documents prevent it from being involved with.

Santa Rita Hills Community Services District (SRHCSD) exists in name
only. It has no legal Board of Directors, and no budget. It has never done what it
was formed to do, and has no reasonable prospect of ever being able to do so. It
cannot even raise money to “study” anything. Why would a responsible, rational
government body like Santa Barbara County Local Agency Formation Commission
even consider “expanding” the reach of this corpse of an agency?

The only legitimate action the Commission should take regarding SRHCSD
is to promptly commence the dissolution of SRHCSD.

The access to Lakeview is easily solved, as the courts have already
recognized. There are at least two current paths forward without government
entity involvement: Modify the current Blanco private permit (15LUP-OOOOO0O-
00072) to provide for construction of the private Memorandum of Agreement Road,
or have the Lakeview owners seek a permit to privately build and operate the MOA
road that they are legally obliged to build. Again, no additional government entity
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is necessary to deal with these ongoing options.

The courts have concurred that this is the case. Henry Blanco and his
attorney know this as well. Attached as Attachment 1 is a letter from Blanco’s
attorney from December 2023 acknowledging that no assessment district is
required to build the MOA road, and that Blanco is free to build that road, but only
that road, and only under the terms of the MOA.

Why would this Commission get involved on behalf of a non-functioning
CSD when the Courts are already involved, and there is a pending permit to build
an access road?

The manner in which this pending business item has been approached is
highly suspect. When the issue first was raised by Staff on October 5, 2023, the
Commission was told that the proposal was to “study” an area outside SRHCSD'’s
current Sphere of Influence (SOI).

The October 5, 2023 Staff report specifically stated that this “study” was
requested by SRHCSD, and that “study areas” would be on maps separate from
proposed changes to any SOI:

Study Areas. For study purposes, the Isla Vista Community Services District,
Santa Rita Hills Community Services District, City of Lompoc, and City of
Santa Maria are requesting areas to be studied. A total of 1,138 acres are
being evaluated. LAFCO staff along with the County Surveyor’s Office will
prepare maps that included each Study Areas and for each Spheres of
Influence. The Study Areas are used to help analyze and identify which
properties should remain/be included and which should be excluded from the
respective Spheres of Influence.

| questioned how SRHCSD could make such a request, given that
SRHCSD does not have a Board of Directors, and has not held a public meeting
since 2021. When a couple of meetings (attended by no more than 4 landowners
out of 39) were held in 2021 (after seven years without any meetings), there was
no resolution ever presented to request SBLAFCO to do anything.

Faced with this question, Staff pivoted, and claimed in November that
SRHCSD had not made the request, but Staff had initiated the “study area”
concept on its own.

Only one can be the truth.

Suddenly in the final version of the MSR, the “Study Area” morphed into an
expanded SOI for SRHCSD, not a “study area.” Was there some sort of study
done between October 5, and the final MSR with an attached resolution expanding
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SRHCSD’s SOI? Who did that “study”? What were the results of that “study”?
What from the “study” recommended that SRHCSD’s SOI should be enlarged?

Upon questioning by Commissioner Geyer in January, with the expanded
SOl pending, Staff acknowledged that the resolution as proposed with respect to
SRHCSD would in fact not “study” anything, except in the context of expanding
SRHCSD'’s SOI onto Cargasacchi Ranch, marking it for “probable expansion” of
SRHCSD’s powers.

It is impossible to imagine how the Commission could in good conscience,
and with the indisputable facts before it that SRHCSD does not function, has not
functioned for now ten (10) years, and has failed to maintain its public records,
held no meetings, and presented no budgets or audits, expand SRHCSD’s
influence, and thus its probable boundaries, onto adjoining private property.

The commission should not be expanding anything for the defunct
SRHCSD. It should be putting SRHCSD out of its misery.

Among the legal reasons for dissolving a CSD are found in Government
Code §56375.1:

(a)A commission may initiate a proposal for the dissolution of a district that is
eligible for the protest threshold under Section 57093 if both of the following
conditions are satisfied:

(1) At a public hearing for which notice has been published and posted, the
commission approves, adopts, or accepts a study prepared pursuant to
Section 56430 that includes a finding, based on a preponderance of the
evidence, that one or more of the following conditions is met:

“The district has one or more documented chronic service provision
deficiencies that substantially deviate from industry or trade association
standards or other government regulations and its board or management is
not actively engaged in efforts to remediate the documented service
deficiencies.”

(Cal. Gov. Code § 56375.1(a)(1)(A).)

SRHCSD has never provided any of the services it was formed to provide as
dictated by this Commission in 2009:

“The District shall within its boundaries have powers and responsibilities as
set forth in the enabling act to acquire, construct, improve, and maintain
streets, roads, rights of way, bridges, culverts, drains, curbs, gutters,
sidewalks and any incidental works, to convert overhead electric and
communications facilities to underground locations, and to install
underground electric and communications facilities, with the consent of the
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public agency or public utility that owns the facilities pursuant to Streets and
Highways Code.

(SBLAFCO Resolution 03-13 at 5 B.)

| have personally driven well into Lakeview Estates at least twice a year for
ten years and have never seen any of these “documented services” performed.
For more than $300,000 of spent taxpayer money, there are no streets, only rutted
and often impassable dirt paths, the same dirt paths that existed before SRHCSD.
There are no curbs, no sidewalks, no bridges, no new culverts, no nothing.

| attended almost every SRHCSD meeting for three years it was
“functioning,” through part of 2014 and, other than replicating an existing proposed
road map with colored lines proposing new road widths, SRHCSD did nothing to
fulfill its objectives of formation to secure improved internal roads.

What is did do is spend hundreds of thousands of taxpayer dollars on
lawyers, “engineers” and other consultants such as the Wallace Group, and it
leader, John Wallace, who was arrested for and pleaded guilty to criminal conflict
of interest in another CSD he managed.

From my work with SRHCSD it was plain that its primary goal was to
expand the CSD’s SOl so it could condemn an access area over Cargasacchi
Ranch, which it legally cannot be involved with:

“The District shall not have the authority to provide services outside of its
boundaries, including the construction of an access road, either with or
without the use of eminent domain.”

(LAFCO Resolution 03-13 at paragraph 5 D.)

Attachment 2 to this letter are the records of the Auditor Controller showing
the budgets and expenditures of SRHCSD when it was functioning, disclosing the
hundreds of thousands of wasted taxpayer dollars.

Another reason a Commission should dissolve a CSD (remember, there
need only be one deficiency) is if:

“The district has shown willful neglect by failing to consistently adhere to the
California Public Records Act (Division 10 (commencing with

Section 7920.000) of Title 1) and other public disclosure laws to which the
agency is subject”

(Cal. Gov. Code § 56375.1(a)(1)(C).)

As the Staff report presented in November 2023 openly admits, SRHCSD
maintains no office, has no records, and makes no public disclosures, including
failing to provide audits of the funds it holds. When | attempted to obtain public
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records from the version of SRHC SD operated by Martha New, | was told they
had no records of any kind.

Yet another situation, sufficient on its own to dissolve this CSD, is where, as
here:

“The district has failed to meet the minimum number of times required in its
principal act in the prior calendar year and has taken no action to remediate
the failures to ensure future meetings are conducted on a timely basis.”

(Cal. Gov. Code § 56375.1(a)(1)(D).)

Again, the MSR presented to this Commission in November, in which it was
recommended to expand SRHCSD’s SOl admitted, as does SRHCSD'’s putative
“president” Martha New, the CSD held no meetings for seven (7) years, and has
only held two or three since, all in 2021. It has been three (3) years since
SRHCSD has even held a public meeting. How could the Commission possibly
consider expanding its “SOI"?

Finally, the Commission has grounds to dissolve SRHCSD right now where:

“The district has consistently failed to perform timely audits in the prior three
years, or failed to meet minimum financial requirements under

Section 26909 over the prior five years as an alternative to performing an
audit.”

(Cal. Gov. Code § 56375.1 (a)(1)(E).)

The idea that SRHCSD has any prospect of becoming functional, based
upon the impact of legislation Das Williams was lobbied to specially create for
SRHCSD, Government Code §61040.1, is laughable. Staff recommendations to
this Commission, and other public records reflect the mistaken understanding that
Williams’ “special law” somehow transformed SRHCSD into a three-member board
governance.

It didn't.

Section 61040.1, attached hereto as Attachment 3, had a number of distinct
procedural prerequisites that had to be followed to convert SRHCSD to 3-member
governance. None of those prerequisites, including a petition by the landowners,
public meetings, votes of the “entire” 5-member board, and passing of a resolution,
ever took place.

SRHCSD cannot, as a matter of law, be governed by only three board
members, unless they are a quorum of a 5-member board, which SRHCSD has
not had since 2013.
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Finally, should this Commission cloud the title to Cargasacchi Ranch with a
“probable” expansion of the boundaries of SRHCSD, which is what an SOI
expansion is as a matter of law, particularly under these circumstances, it will
commit, at least in part, a taking of the Cargasacchis’ land without using the
process of eminent domain, and leave them uncompensated for the cloud on their
titte. The very concept of allowing that cloud to exist for 11 more years, as
recommended by Staff, is an afront to common sense and private property rights.

LAFCO counsel should be requested to address each and all of these legal
issues before any further action is considered with regard to SRHCSD, much less
taking private land.

Given all of the forgoing, the Commission is respectfully requested to at the
least table Business Item #1 until the myriad legal issues can be resolved, which
the Commission should direct be done in consultation with the Cargasacchis’
counsel. At best, the Commission should reject the proposed resolution, and
direct Staff to prepare a brief for the Commission on the process for dissolving
SRHCSD, which is a process far more involved and immediate than waiting 11
years to declare SRHCSD what it long has been: inactive.

By this communication, no client of this office makes any admission in
whole or in part, nor waives, in whole or in part, any right, claim, remedy, and or
defense, each and all of which are expressly reserved hereby.

Very truly yours,

LAw OFFICES OF E. PATRICK MORRIS

f,- Futrick //o/w[s’

E. Patrick Morris
Cc: Clients

E:\EXT\40\240306 SBLAFCO.doc



LAW OFFICES
REETZ, FOX & BARTLETT LLp
116 EAST SOLA STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93101
TELEPHONE: (805) 965-0523 FAX: (805) 564-8675
E-MAIL: frontdesk@reetzfox.com

November 13, 2023

Via Email Only

County of Santa Barbara
Planning and Development
624 W. Foster Road, Suite C
Santa Maria, CA 93455-3623

PERMIT NUMBER: 23GRD-00221
PROJECT ADDRESS: 0 SWEENEY ROAD, LOMPOC, CA 93436
APN: 099-150-016

Dear Planning and Development,

This letter addresses your concern for property owner/agent authorization in
connection with the above referenced permit.

Property owner authorization for this work is shown by the Memorandum of
Agreement dated March 18, 1990. A copy of the MOA is attached as Exhibit A. This
document expressly authorizes the new MOA Road on the Cargasacchi property.

Additionally, location of the road on the Cargasacchi property and authorization for
Hank Blanco to build the MOA Road was confirmed by judgment of the Santa Barbara
Superior Court, Cook Division, the Honorable Timothy J. Staffel filed September 27, 2022.
A copy of the judgement is attached as Exhibit B. In particular notice the highlighted
portions of pages 17 and 18. The judgment clearly states that Mr. Blanco is authorized to
build the MOA Road as proposed.

If you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please contact me directly.
Sincerely,

REETZ, FOX & BARTLETT LLP

Lehar| Nz

Randall Fox \

RF/jat
Blanco\11-1990 MOA Road\ 23.11.13a Planning Ltr
Enclosures
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}ZFOPANDHM_OF AGRIMMENT
END_O)ASTENT_ LOCATION DOOUMENT

This Howorundum of Agrommgnt and Fasemont Loocation
Documant is mude affackive this lst day of Septembex, 1989, hy
apd betwoon GIOVANNY CARGASACCBHE and OLIMENTINA CARGASACHI ,
husband and wlfe (hereinaftox UEZRVIBNT TENSMEHR OWHNERE") and
the ounors of tno LAKEVIEW PUOPRRTIES, and MANCHO DOS MURDOS
which real Jimps-.,ti.a.s ave desoribed in Exnibit YAV attachad |
hereto and Lncweperated herelin yr rofoyenad, che ownors of whiah
raul propewrtias are heroinafbor solleativaly refarzed o as the
IHOMINANT TENEMEWL OWNERS. "

REQITALE

. A. WHERBAS, Bartolo Gaggasacchl, an unmaxcied mah
{harein "Bartole'), grahted & don-vxolugsive easement and right
of way Eor roud purposed to Wallace P, Dyar snd Hary L. Dyer,
husbkand and wifo (heyxein ipyers'), Py & Grant of Masement dated
January 3, 1068 and revorded January 4, 1968 as Imstrumont No.
367 L Book 2218, Page 1273 of offioisd. Ruoords of Santa Barbura
Oountyy aoiitornia (herein the noriginal Grmnt OF Bakehent”);

a

. B, WHEREAS, baid Oxiginal Grant of Easement travrrsnd
£hht sertain paroel of real proparty lopated in tha county of
Santa Haybars, State of CatiFoxnia, &nd legally described in
Exhibit "B" atitached herote and inoorpornted hey¥ein hy
referance, said real property balng yefaerred to hoxoln as the
VERRVIBNT TENZUENTY ; and

C. WHRKRAS, Ekid priglnal Gxant ol Basonment to the Dyers

was for the beneflt of @ paroel) of real property whish was
subdivided as descxibad ln Rooltal P hexeofs; and

‘

Y, WHEREAS, on November 21, 1968, B Swooessor in
intevost to the Dyaxs rooorded a Record of Bucyey in Book B4 of
Boancas of Burvey wt peyss 31 through 33 of nffiglal Rocoxds of
sante Barbora connty, califorhin, whivh Record of Burvey

e L
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Exhibit C; Page 30
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Description: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Yeaxr.DooID 18990.17789 Page: 1 of 48

Order: 77901968 Comment:

This Memoxandum of Agreement and Easement Location
pocunent Ls made effective this lst day of Septembex, 1989, by
and between GIOVANNI CARGASACCHI and CLEMENTINA CARGASACHL,
husband and wife (herelnafter "SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS") and
the owners of the LAKEVIEW PROPERTIES, and RANCHO DOS MUNDOS,
which real propetties are desoribed in Exhibit "AY attached
hereto and incucporated herein hy refexence, the owners of whioch
real propertiss are hereinafter collectlvely referred to as the
UYDOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS."

o "

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Bartolo Cargasacchi, an unmarxied man
(herein "Baxtolo"), granted a non-exclusive easement and right
of way for road purposes to Wallaocs P. Dyer and Mary L. Dyex,
husband and wife (herein 'Dyers'), by a Grant of Easement dated
January 3, 1968 and recorded January 4, 1968 as Instrumept No.
367 i\ Book 221G, Page L273 of officlal Records of Santa Barbara
county, California (herein the "Original drant of Easement");
and

B. WHEREAS, sald Original Grant of Easement traversed
that certain yarcel of real property located in the County of
Santa Barbara, State of Callifornia, and legally described in
Exhibit YB! attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, said xeal property being referred to herein as the
USERVIENT ‘TENEMENTY; and

C, WUHFREAS, said Original Grant of Easement to the Dyers
wag For the benefit of a parcel of xeal property which was
subdlvided as described in Reoital D. hexeof; and

D. WHEREAS, on Novembex 21, 1968, a suocessor in
Intevest to the Dyers racorded a Recoxd of Survey in Book B4 of
Reaoras of Survey at pages 31 through 33 of Official Records of
Santa Barbara County, callfornia, vhivh Record of Survey

"Exhibit C; Page 31
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Description: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Year,DocID 1990,17789 Page: 2 of 48

Oxder:
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77901968 Comment::
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subdivided the IAKEVIEW PROPERTIES portion of the DOMINANT
TENEMENTS into thirty-eight {38) separate paxcele, which parcels
are separately ident!fiad in suld Record of Survey as Parxcelts 1
through 38, inclusive; and -

¥, WHEREAS, on May 5, 1987, SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS
exeouted a “Clarifi.ca.tion to and Expansion of Grant of Basement!
{thich was recorded on May 14, 1987 as Instrument No.
1987-~035869, Official Recoxds of Santm Barbara County
{hexelnafter "CLPRIFICATION DOCUMENT!); and

¥, WHEREAS, said CLARTFICATION DOCUMENT olaxifiied and
expanded an easement grant and rlght of way, fiox use in common
with others, for road purposes, over the real yusperty desoribed
in Pahdbit "B* hegebo (Leolelnrfter VAERVAENT TENEMENT'); and

G. WHEREAS, the CLARIFICATION DOCUMENT stated that the
easement rights created by the Oxiginal Grant of Easement, as
clarified and expanded by the clarification Documeni, were
appurtenant to Parcels ) through 38, inclusive, as shown on the
Regord of Survey recorded in Hook B4 of Records of Suxzvey at
pages 31 through 33 of Official Records of Santa Barbaxa County,
california, but did not state that such rights, as sa clawified
and expanded, Were appurtenant to RANCHO DOE MUNDOS; and

H. WHEREAS, said Oxiginal orant of Easement, together
with the CLARTFICATION DOCUMENT, upon the terms and conditions
spt forth therein, provide for an easement and xight of way, for
use in common with othexs, for road purposes, on, over, and
aoross & strip of Land, 30 feet in width, fxom the West boundary
of the SERVIENT TENEMENT, abutting the end of the existing
County Road knowa ag Sweenay Romd, over and across the SERVIENT
TENEMENT, to the West boundary of the DOMINANT TENEMENTS; and

T. WHEREAS, said Original Grant of Easement and
CLARIPICATION DOCUMENT dld not speoifically looate the road
easement and right of way, except a3 described in the preceding
paragraph hexeof; and

1. WHEREAS, the parties hexeto wish by this Memorandum
of hyreement and Easement Loaation Doocument, subject to the
texss and conditions set forth hevein, to provide for the
spruifio location of the xosd easement and right of way, and to
make other agreements regarding the rosd easement, as hereln
contained;

. NOW, THEREFORE, for gaod and valuable gonsideration, the
recalpt and sufficienoy of which 1s hereby acknowledged, ik
parties agree as followa:

TR PRI TN

1. Yooation of Fasement. SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS hereby grant the
location and DOM._';NRN'I' TEREMENT OWNERS hexeby accept the locatlion of the i
above-described easement and right of way ss shown on the photograph which

2
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Description: Santa Barbara,CA Dooument-Year, DooID 1990,17789 Page: 3 of 48

Order: 77901968 Comment:

ig attached hereto and incoxporated herein by reference as
Exnipbit "C." It will begin at the westexn entrance to the
SERVIENT TENEMERT and extend in a stralght line direotly east
until it intersects the existing road at the base of the
foothill. From this polnt of intersection it will generally
follpw the existing rond, as hereinafter descxlbed, through the
foothills ta the eastern gate where it leaves the SERVIENT
TENEMENT and entevi the DOMINANT TENPMENTS, The Original Grant
of masement as cla:lfied and expanded by the CLARTFICHLTON
DOCUMENT shall be appurtenant to each of the DOMINANG TENEMENTH
desoribad in Exhibi€ "A" hereto, and the nasemevt apd night of
way Ls looated for each of whem as sal forin above.

2. preparation of Lagal Desoription. Aftex the signing
of this Memorandum of Agreement end Easemeht Location Dooument,
the LAKEVIEW FROPERTIES COMMITTEE, on behalf of the DOMINANY
TENEMENT OWNERE shall, at their sole expense, have prepared &
surveyed desoriptlon of sald 30 foot easement. Saild surveyed
desoription shall hecome Exhibit "DV of this Mewonomcum of
Agreement and Easement looation Dooument. sald suxveyed
description shall also provide that, after the road im
oonstruoted, the legal desoription will be ad?uateq go that the
thirty (30) foot easement ia located $ifteen {15) feet on either
side of the centeriine of the road as constructed, The Legal
Desoription (Exhibit "D') shall be approved in writing by
SERVIENT TENEMENT OWMERS and by the DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS,
either individually or by their Attorney in Fact.

3. Road Width. The width of the road easement shall be
thirty (30) feet throughout the SERVIERY TENEMENT, and it will
b measured as Fiftaen {15) faet on each side of the center-line
of the finished road. The road shall be paved to a width of
twenty {20) feet acxess the flat farm land, and to a width of
sixteen (16) fest across the hillside land. This narzowing of
twenty (20) fee.. to sixteen (16} faet thwrough the hilleide land
will be subjeck to the approval of Santa Baxbara County and will
not be objeated tn by SERVIENE TENEMEWRT OWNERS. It ia
acknowledged by all partles that in the hillside area it may be
necessary, for road constxuctlon purposes, that some outs and/ox
£111s may have to be made outside of the thixty (30) foot
sacement: in ordexr to achieve a final sixteen (16} foot paved
width. Permigsion for these cuts and £ills outside of the
easement is hereby granted by the SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS on a
one time only basis in order to facilitate the gonatruction of
the rosd. These outs and £i1ls outside of the easement will be
1imited to the North side of the exlsting xoad, unless othemwise
agreed to by GERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS, ln order to avold
intruding into the farm land to the immediate south. Following
yond construction, DOMENANT TENEMENT OWNERS shall reseed the
disturbed slope areas as dixeoted by SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS.

e AN TR e IR
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Description: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Yeaxr.DoclID 1990.17789 Page: 4 of 48

Oxder: 77901968 Comment:

4. Gated. The Original Grant of Eamement, the
CLARIFLCATION DOCUMENT, and this instrumenu are subject to the
right of SERVIENT TENBMENT OWNERS to malntain gatee ard cattle
gtiards across sald right-of~-way, and said gates shall be kept
closed. ;

5, HNo Overburdening by Additlonal Pargels. The easement
was granted and restricted to the use of each one of the parcels
of tha origlnal LAKEVIEW PROPERTIES, and RANCHO DOS MUNDOS,
which propertins sxe more £ully described In Exhibit A% hereto.
DOYINANT PENEMI'ST OUNERS shni.), not materlally increase vhe
turden or impose new oy additlonal kutdens dpun Lhe Rasemen. O
SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS. The right to grant permission foxr any

future requests to inorease the ume and/or burden of the
evasement and to grant additional easements ig hereby resexved to

. the SERVIBNT TENEMERT OWNERS. DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS herehy

releasa all other easements or other rightg that lie outside the
pasement location desoribed herein, and hereby release and
gquitolaim all othexr rights and ulaims acyross the SERVIENT
TENEMENT, whether acqulred by prascr:;ptiun, grant or otherwise.

6. Erosion Contxol. The design of the road shall be
fully sensitive to the natuxal £low of surface water across the
SERVIENT TENEMENT. The xoad shall be designed so as to avoid
any uwndue channeling ox conaentration of xrunoff water. The
engineex shall consult with SERVIENT TEREMENT OWNERS in ordex to
become familiar wlth the problems of surface £low on the |
SERVIENT TENEMENT and SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS will be invited
to, but shall not be required to, sign the f£inal plans thexeby
ghowing their approval of the appropriateness of the design
ponsiderations. If, howeve, there is an abnormal amaunt of
erosion that is caused by .ue road during a normal amount of
rainfall and this unusvual exosion ls caused by a deiiocienoy in
elther the design, construction, oxr maintenance of the road,
then the necesgary modiflcoations shall be made Lu the xoad to
correot tle problem and the damage caused by the erosion shall
be repalred, all at DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS' expenss. 1t is
understood by all parties that unusuull{ heavy ralns will occuy
and they osn and will cause severe eronion problems in spite of
the most careful engineering and the best constructlon.

7. Crossgingd and Culverts., At locatlons to he
designated by SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS, DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS
will provide and maintain three (3) orosslngs whloh are
twenty-five (25) feet wide for the usa of BERVIENT TENEMENY
OWNERS' tractoxs with steel trxacks and-other abraslve equipmant,
Tractors with steel tracks shall oross the road in a reamonably
gtraight line. DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS shall lnstall and
maintain threa (3) oulverts, each £ifteen (15) inches in
diameter for the purpose o¥ receiving SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS'
high-pressure Water pipee, thereby allowing the pipes to pass
under the rpadbed and Lo protect the road in the event that a

TR
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water plpe ruptures. The layout of these oulveits shall be to
BERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS' specifications.

8. Construction and Maintenance of the Rosd. DOMENANT
TENEMENT OWNERS phall be responsible for all of the caosts of
design, construotion and malntenance of the rocad. Before tha
road & constructed, a mechanism such as an acdosument dietrict
ghall he formed ta insure that funds will ba available to pay
the coste of construotion and maintenance of the yoad. %The road
ghall be construoted between crop seasons, and campleted before
Maxch 30th of the year in which construction oocurs, including
the removal of the gravel pf the old roadway between the
puildings and the hilleide, The old road may be used until the
new road ls completed. All construation contractors shall bae
licensed and bonded. DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS shall promptly
pay 8ll labor and materinl suppliers, and shall defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS from all
labox and waterial suppliers mechanios llens in conneoction with
the road cpnstruction and maintenanoe. :

5, Liability. DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS acknowledge that '
SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS run livestock on the BERVIENT TENEMENT 3
and on the road easement, and that at certaln times 1t may be
dangeraus to use the easement, and DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNRRE :
agknowledge that they do so at their own risk. DOMINANT
TENEMENT OWNERS shall be responsible and limbla for any and all
of their own astivities vx thome of their guests while on the
SERVIENT TENEMENT and DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS agree to hold
SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS haxmless for any claims ox damages that
derive from,any of DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS' mativities while
uging the easement.

Wwith regard to liability insurance, if a funding
mechanism such as an assessment district or homecwners
amsociation is established to finance construction of the xoad
or at any time thereafter, then such funding mechanism shall, if
legally permissible, purchase and maintain a policy of liabllity
insurance in the amount of Ohe Million Dollaxs ($1,000,000.00),
paming BERVIENT TRNEMENT OWNERS as additlonal insuxeds. If suah
a Punding mechanizm is not established, then DOMINANT TENEMENT
OWNERE will make every effort to ensure that each of the
DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS #ill individually have his or her ouwn
homeownex's polioy extended to include the road easement and to
name SERVIENT TENRMENT OWNERS as additional ilnsureds, The
purpose of this insurance is to protect SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS
from claims that may arise Exom partlies beyohd thelr control who
olaim injury or damage while using the aeasement. : ‘ H

10, califoruia Lmw, The law of tha state of Californla * g -
yegarding easements shall apply to other problems which may
arise. ;
5. 3
i
1
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Desoription: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Yeaz.DocID 1990.17789 Page: 6 of 48

Order: 77901968 Comment:

1le. ga;cn%tggn. It is understood and intended by all
parties that this Msmorandum of Agreement and Easement Yocation
Document xremults in the xelocation of the origi:"al easement and
{hat the tewms and vonditions of this Memorandum of Agresment and
Famement Location Doocument shall apply to all who were a party ox
who darived benefit frow the original Grant of Easement or

CLARIFTCATION DDCUMENT. This Memorandum of Agreenent and Easement-

fooation Document Heem not sonstitute an eassment in addition to
the Original Crant of Ramement, but i snly & clayification and
expansion thereof. Except as ewgrasﬂ:l.y olprdzied and exgnndeﬂ
herein, all terme, cohditionm and etipulations of the Original
Grant of Fagement and CLARTFICATION DOCUMENT shall xemain in full
forae and effect and are hereby confiymed as puch.

12. Bubdiy of Se: t mepegent. In the event that the
SERVIENT TENEMENT is eub@ividad, then each additisnal parcel shall
share equally only the just cofst of road maintenanse of that
poxtion of the road utilized hy such additional Eax::ul. Thera
thall ba no fees, augessments, llens, caes, ox other costs charged
to such additional parcel's upa of the road exoept as provided In
the preseding sentence and such additional parcels and their
owners shall not ba xeguired by DOMINANT TENANT OWNERS to Join an
asHessment distriof or any other organization. Fox the purpose of
this paragraph, the term "additional parcel! shall maan any parcel
in oxcess of the two (2) that comprige the SERVIENT TENEMENT, it
pbeing the intent of the parties that any twa parcals conatituting
a portion of the SERVIENT TENEMENT' shall ba exempt from tha cost
shaxing provimions of this paragraph. Further, this paragra h
shall agply only to such additional parcel or pardels that eleot
to use the road fox ingress and egread.

13, Recordationr Binding Effect., This Memexandum of

"Agreeuent and Easement Looation Dooument shall have no binding

affect on any of the parties hersto unless and until: a) ik hae
peon signed by emch of the SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS and by each of
tha DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNSRS (oiiherx individually ox by thedx
Attorneye in Faot); and b) tha nazrowing of tha xoad to sixteen
fast in width as deseribes 'n Paragraph 3. hersof has baon
approved in writing by the ¢wnty of Banta Barbara. Adter ‘tha
ooobrrenca of the ahove dascribad avents, and after approval of
the lega), desoription s provided in pnrngragh 2. hereonf, JOHN J.
THOMPEON shull promptly recoxd this Hemorandum of Agrasmeni and
Easement Locntion Dooument. .

5.4, Counterparts, This Memorandum of Agresment and Easemant
Loontion Document may be signed in counterparts, and all coples so
exaouted shall constituté ona agreement which shall be hind ng
upen the parties hereto. ]

ble Bab e L
a avants descr
A

15, HiENlBER £ AWBULT? al-lehiik=}=
Imed.iqbsj.y upon the ooguxrrence of ull of

\

e
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in Saragraph 13. herpof, and the recordation of this Memorandum
of Agreement and Hasement hocatlon Document, each of the parties
hereto agrees to direot his ox her Attorney to prepaxe, execute,
and file with ¢the Clexk of the Supexior Courk, Santa Maria
Pranch, & Request for Dismissal with prejudice of the entlra
action enktitlert Thompson et. al. v. C sacohl et. al and all
related crosc-agtions, Case No, SM 61094. In the event that the
events desoribed in Paragraph 13. hereof do not coour, and this
Memorandur of Agreement and Eagement Location Document is not
recorded, then the entire convents of this Memorandum of
hgreement ghall be construed as a settlement offex, and shall be
inadmissible in the trial of sald Superlor Court action,
pursuant: to California Hvidenoe Code ssction 1152.

16. Covenant Running with the Impd. It is intended and
agreed that each of the cbligatlong contained hexein shall ba
covenants running with the land of the SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERH
and the DOMINANT TENEMENY OWNERS, pursuant ko California eivil
Code seotlion 1468, which shall benefit and be binding upon each
of the Buocessor owners of the SERVIENT TENEMENT and each of the
DOMINANT TENBMENTE, Each of the current and sugcessor ownexs of
the SERVIENT TENEMENT and each of tha DOMINANT TENEMENTS is
hereby expresued to be bound by the provisions hexeof, for the i
hggﬁgi‘gi the SERVIENT TENEMENT and each of the DOMINANT !
m . d

17. Prudent Usae. In traversing the easement, DOMENANT
TENEMENT OWNERS, their agents, employees, contractors, guests
and sudcedsoxrs, shall at all times do mo in a proper, safe and 1
prudent manner, so &5 not to aause harm to persons, propacty O
livestock. N

18, Formation of Assessment District. Followlng
rocordation of thls instxrument as provided herein, DOMINRNT
TENEMENT OWNERS shall immedlaiely make a good-Ralth effort to X :
Form an assedsment district to finance constxuction andt I
maintenance of the road. i

19, Rurchase of Title Polioy Endorsement. Prior to the B
recordatlon of this Agreement, DOMINANT TENENENT OWNERS shall I
obtain £rom First Awmerican Tltle Insurance Company an }|
endorsement. to SERVIENT TEMEMENT OWNENS' policy of tltle
insurance, to the satisfaction of SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS. v k

g
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In Witness Whereof, the Yartiles have affixed their

SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERSS

Poamn Q*-gwrﬂ-"aﬁ/; H

= Grovanni Caxgasatichi

&%@J@M&M ' .
«Clementina Cargasagghi .
(Paxcels 1, 2, .

DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS:
. eterls l/—%“ [ S
and 10) » Wen M. Chen, by his in Fabt |

{rarcel 3) iy & ‘ %oae,'}gdfup
Estate of Jose Ronha, ecease

by its Executor

LAKEVIEW PROPERTIES:

e /rﬁ/ S W

«Bocorxro Roocha, by hegy Afforney E‘aut

{Paroels 4, 5, N i
7, and 8 .cla fron anchez, AtThrney &n Faot
Mf ey AL v
-w Bruca Sanchez, or '

> LS 3 U
(Paxcel 6) 4{;2 é{’ /éW
« Ralph’ A. Westun, individually
e Dhdore b

E/ ,}‘.:1 A
patriaia F. Weston, by her 1: ney i E‘a.ut:

(Parcel 9) ﬁ) Aot o o 2 ‘(Zf’ /,g,u,.\_,
YRobert .J n exaider, Jr., s/Attox!
in Fact
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(Paxcels 11 & 12) ,Q
SR . Erdman, by his Atto s

(Paxcal 13)

{Paxcel 14}

{razcel 1)

(Paxael 16)

LILARMEIT AT mntemen 4oy ] peateesAnnse SR NTIN G ERPANRINMISE DRI a | vy

s Wn o -~
Erdman, by 'ne.r 322'5/ -

Fane A. Hall, individually

Jonn §. Hall, individually

John R. Hanley, individually

Gwen O. Hanlay, Jindividually

v (paxcel 17)
{Paxcel 1B)
9 =
Desoription: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Yeax.DocID 1990.17789 Page: 9 of 48
' ' Exhibit C; Page 39
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(raxcel 19)

{Parcel 20)

(Parcel 21)

{Pareal 22)

\Parcel 23)

{Paxcel 24)

{rarcels 25,
26 and 27)

Vo2 L
Tihrie Ay SGH THF

Jemas ¥. Moore, by his Atftorney in Fan‘ i

,;_,_/M.M /%fw/éf//%f/ﬂ/m

- Karen L. Mom:e, by hex Att:rrney in Paat

Aul) bl 2y 7{% V7

JRobert L. Claxk, by his Attoyney in Faot

Lt Y Mot A AGLK AT

Wiliis G. 8koe, by his Attoraey in Fact

%/&f/ WWM AT

RobexE J. Skmnm:, by his N;térney in Faot
«Janet L, Skinner, by her A orney in Fam:.

iy

. Ralph H. Hughem, by him Attorney in Faot

ALy (Mgl B 51 W

Shelby J. Hughes, by nex Attorney in Fact,

Lo €. fhssis by SO MR

.Theodore B, knudson, by his Actoxney

Gk sy G 20

.Gerda Knudson, by her Attornpey in Faot

IRy

»Ralph ‘A, Weston, individually

Y R R i

»Tatricia F. Weston, by hexr Actorney in Fack

10
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(parael 28) WM W/? % / W

.filchael A. Honasterio, DY hiS ALEOIney
in Fact

Iiavar:l.y E. Monastexio, by ‘ﬁar Atton ey ,
i Fau J ?g2,4¢4;4¢4{

{Paxael 29} //WJI)A /}W

Riohaxd iloward Crosland, by his Attorxney
in Tact

Liatibblid B A £ 2T

John Patrick Palmex, by hils Attorney

D&m Fact %“/{7/ %{Zﬂ/{ IZW

(Pazcel 30) Wﬁ“‘%/ﬁfﬂégﬁm

vRichard J. swift, by his Attoxney in Fact

Hinyf. M/‘/ Z

Marg . swift, hy her attorney in Facot

(Paxcels 31 & 36)
a J n J. 50 , in v:.dua.lly

+Rogemary A- '.rhomp::on, by her I\ttornay
in Fact

(Parcel 32)

MiXlos D. ¥. Udvardy, individually

taud ®. Udvaxdy, Individually

11

Bk L Mprpdloreote —ﬂg{/ Z&4

1Tois Flaine Palmey, by her Attorney in Faot

O B Y307 SR P A

el o 0l
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Wiklcs h. P. Udvardy, individually

Monlca L. Vdvardy, individually

{parcels 33 & 34)
» Haxdld R. Briggg)

{(rarcel 35)

Frederick K. Trager, individually

(paxcels 37 & 28)

Christopher &. Marks, andividually

Caxodl L. Marks, individually

RANCHO DOS MUNDOS:

Rancho Dog Mundos, a Callfornda
rartnexrship: .

Y, PRI
Robert. R, Marks, General Partner

By:
Christopher B. Marks, General Partnex

BYy: !

7’

{Add Notary Forms)

12

Description: Santa Barbaxa,CA Pocument-Year.DooID 1990.17789 Page: 12 of 48
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tionloa n, vdvardy. ilndividually

TRanaels 33 & 34)

fare)T A Wrlgge, by his Attorney in Faok

(rarcel 35)

(Pexocels 37 & 38)

Christopher B. Maxks, individually

Carol L. Marks, individually

RANCHO DOS MUNDOS:

Rahoho Dos Mundos, & California
Partnership:

Robert E. Marks, Generxal Partnex

By:
. Christopher H. Marks, General Partner

T

By:
Carol L. Marks, General Partnex
{Add Notary Forms)
3 * s
12
peseription: Santa Barbara,CA Document-Year.DoaID 1990.17789 Page: 13 of 48 Exhibit C; Page 43
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{pPaxcel 28B)

(Parce: 29)

(Paxce), 30)

(Parcels 31 & 36)

(Paxael 32) K

Description: Santa Barbara,Ca Document-Year.DocID 1990.17789 Page: 14 of 48

Order: 77901968 Comment:
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Wichael A. Monasterlo, by his Attorney ) '
in Faot

Beverly K. Monasterio, by hex Attorney
in Faot

®l\Fhaxrd Howard Grosland, by his Attarney :
an fant L

John Patrick Palmer, by his Attorney
in Faat

Yois FLaine paimex, By her Attoxney in Fact I

fdohara J. Swift, by hie Attorney in Faot

Mary J. Swift, by her Attornsy in Faat

John J. Thompson, individually

Rosemary A. Thompsan, by hex Attorney
in Faot

(T,

) p A
[E:A. /m Ll .;.Lf'/%,}ﬁ?gii_ ji-

ndividuaTly got Arvoddey.1 P~

.a'l/'( ‘-[ﬂ!' ./"?!/.T/(,LB" ."-' /'{ ‘/')é‘ "f' (;—'f‘{f’; A //{‘.',(‘Z‘\e
- Wiklos B, E.(ﬁﬂvardy,i INTLVIAUALLY FRS AF70Ere) - P vl ]“ 2
i ot

11
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Mo tosdy2n?)
7 Miklos A. (,,EV‘ vardy, indiyiduailly
T :c..m,é,ﬁw'z‘%%z

e

A&b u‘t‘
Monioa T, Uavarsy), apdiviaually det arfedvey - . ped)

P ——

(an'roels 33 & 34)

Harold R. Brlgas, by hls Attoznhey in Fact

Porothy M. Ariggc. By ALv ALionney in Mact

(Paxcel 35)

Frederiok . Tka, 7%, individually

(parcels 37 & 38)

Christopher B, warks, individually

Carol L. Marks, individually

RANCHO DOS MUNDOS:

gancho Dos Mundes, a California
Partnership: :

By:

HODRLT I, makms, Geuoial Fobluer

v :
Christopher E. Marks, General Partnex -’

fGarol L. Marks, General Partner

{nadd Notary Yorms)

12
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(Paroels 11 & 12)

(Parced 13)

(Parcel 14)

{Paxcel 15)

(Paxcel 16}

(Paroel L7)

(Parael 18)

VITH ISP e lALENT R SRS MUIETERRN Srg rempamsedIdPTtelSRIUITIORBIAMTEDT  SperlMunAReNt RTTISMINAIANT - oy

Norman A. mraman, by nig Attorney im Faot

BEEa T, Braman, By her Attorney im Fact

e 4. R

f‘s 2%, Wall, individuelly

p[ ¢ L0

. Johy( B. 'Hall, individually

%é :C" Hanfa‘:f, irtdividualfy;

Flan C. Woodbury, by his Attorney in Fact

Richard B. Hansen, by nis Attorney in Faabt

Paie L. Petersen, by his Attorney in Faaot

Pennis Mulgrew, by his Attorney in Faat

Margaret A. Mulgrew, by hexr Attaorney
in Fact

John Wurts, by his Attorney in Faot

Exhibit C; Page 46
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fiikios A. P. Udvardy, individually

Monica L. Udvardy, individually

’

{Parcels 33 & 34)

Werold W, Brigas, by RiE Attorney in ¥aok

Dorotny M. Briggs, by his Attorney in Fact

{Paxcel 35)

Frederick E. Trager, individually

letophex ;. Warks, indlividually

oyt (L

2 » Garol L. Marks, inaividually

{rarcels 37 & 38)

RANCHOQ DOS MUNDOS:

Rancho Dos Mundos, a Califoxrnia
Partnership:

A <

cbert E. narke;” GEn r!{ Partner

' By E%z g;@g é
stophex 8. 5, Gene¥al Partner

' nys Car?Cn L, 74l )

Carol L. MNarks, denexal Jartner

' * by: 4

{add Notary Forms)

12
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IEXAIBYT "AY

LEGAL DESCRIPITON OF DOMINANT TEEMENTS s i
| (KEVIEW PROPERTLED:

All that certain Real Property situated in the Btate of California, in the l
unincorporated area of the Connty of Banta Barbara, Gescribed as follows:

Parcels 1 through 38, inclusive, ag shown on the Record of Suyvey filed
November 21, 1968, in Book B4, Pages 31 through 33, Records of Survey, in the
OFflce of the County Recorder of Santa Barbara County.

RBNCHO DOB MUWDOS:

A1) that certain Real Properiy situvated in the Htate of California, in the '
unlucocpurated area of the Courty of Senta Barbara, dsscribed as followss

Beginning at a 1/2" survey plpe seu in the westexly line o, Parcel One of a
tract of land described in the deed ko Walluace P. Dyer, et al,, 1:.uwaed November
7o 1952, ns Instrument No. 17442 in Book 1107 ab Page 499, Official Records,
racords ol said County, said 1/2" survey pipe eleo being in that westerly line of
#unche Banta Rosa as shown in Book 2 ak Page 37 and 38, Maps and Burveys, records
ol Aaid County, Frem which a 1-1/4" survay pipe set at "5.R. 10" at the northerly .
end of the flict course as described in said Parcel One in sald deed to Wallace P.
Dyer, at al., bears North B°A4'45" Bast, 2836.97 feck; thence, .

4L, bonth 8“44745" West, alung the weasterly line of said Dyer tract and the
was'i:e?l}’lina of nald Rancho Banla Rosa, 366,84 Feet Lo a 3/4" survay [l’lljiev Erom
vhich a 3/4" swrvey pipa set at the pouthwesterly aoruer thereof, (SR 11) bears
South 8°84145V ek, §196.21 foek, und a 1" murvdy pipe sek on top of bluff bank
Pears North B°44'45" Bast, 64,51 feek; thence, into sald Dyer Lract,

20d, North 30°37'25" East, 476.05 feek to a 3/4" survey pipe; thence

3vd, fonth 7E"5QTALY Jest, 192,57 feet to the Point: of Beginning.

fiybdcct bo vunliblons, restrictions, easements, rights and rights-of-way of
record.

l
IXU_B PAGE 3 OF | l
'
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EXHIBIT "B"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SERVIENY TENEMENT:

211 that certafn real property situated in the State of Californi;a. in the
unincorporated azea of the County of Santa Baxbara, described as followss '

ALL thak portion of the Santa Rita Rancho in the sald County of Santa Barbara,
described as follows, to wiks

v e e e m— r— e v ot = T

Beglnning at a point ou the Easterly line off &aid Rencho as described in the patent
jssued from the Unikza States of America to Jose Ronan Malo, dsted June 25, 1875
and recorded ¢, dook "A", at poge 277 of Pakents, Records of sald County, said .
point baing at the Southensterly cormer of the bract of land set nfE and 'Allokked

iod. A. Blackbucn, azcording to the duevee of partition i{ssued out of tha Pistrict

Court of the Rirst Judicial District of the State of Californin, in.and for the

County of Sanka Bexbara, in that certain action entitled "Jessee Rill, ek al. vs. 4
Albgrt Craig, et Bl.", a copy of which is recoxded in Book "R", at page 435, off R
Deeds, records of said County; thence West along the Southerly line of sald
Blackburn kract of land, 77.97 chains to a stake mavkes "W. No. 2 & B. No. 2";
thence South, along the llne between Sections 32 and 33 of Twwship 7 North, Range
33 West, S, B, M., 20 chains to the common cornex of said Sections 32 #nd 33 and
Seckions 4 and 5 of Township 6 Norkh, Range 33 West, 5. B. M.; thenos continuing
South, along the line batween said Sections 4 and 5 and batween Sections 8 and 9 of
naid Township 6 North, Range 33 West, 8. B, H., 116,70 chains ko the Bontherly line
of said Rancho in the center of the Santa Ynez River; thence torth 79 1/2 deg.
East, following along the said Southerly line of, sald Rancho, 32.87 chains to an
angle point in said Southerly line; thence Bouth 57 dey. East, along the sald
Boutherly line, 22.90 chaing to the most Southeaskerly corner of said Ranchoj
thence following along the Basterly line of said Ran ard along the Westerly line
of the "Rancho Santa Rosa®, Morth 8 deg. 57 sec. Bast 61.39 chains to a station
post marked "S. R. ¥o. 3 and 5. R. No. 10"; thence Worth 11 1/2 Deg, Eask, aloiyg
the said Easterly line of sald Santa Rita Rancho, B4.60 chains to the point of ;
beginningy being the twact of land sek off and allotted to Hency Whisman and John
Whisman by decree of partition entered in the action hereinaixve referred ko,
containing 875.84 acres, mora or less. .

EXW,_B._ PAGK_L OF_L
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EXHIBIT "p"
AFPROVAL OF LEGAL DESCRIFTION

This APPROVAL OF LEGAL DESCRTPIION ls made as of the date
of 37igning, by and betwaen GIOVARNI CARGASACCHI and CLEMENTINA
CARGASACHI, husband and wife (hereinaftexr "EERVIENT I'ENEMENT
OWNERS!") and the owners of the LAKEVIEW PROPBRTIEE, and RANCHO
DOS MUNDOB, which real propexties are described in Exhibit “A"
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the owners
of which real propertles are herainnfter collectively referrad
to aa the "DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNBERS," .

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, the DUM V! GREEMENT AND EARSEME
LOCATION DOCUMENT | to Wh%uh this 'g"x‘ﬁibit O nttauhedL,"': <
provided, in Paragraph 2., fox the surveying of and the
preparation of a lagal description for the 30 foot xoad 3
eatement, which legal descriptlon is to become Exhibit "D" of
the MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT LOCATION DOCUMENT; and

B. WHEREAS, sald Paragraph 2. also provided that said
legal desoription (EBxhibit “D") shall be approved in writlng by
SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS and by the DOMINART TENEMENT OWNERS,
elther individually ox by their Attorney in Fact; and

C. WHEREMS, the SERVIENT TENEMENT OWNERS and DOMINANT
TENEMENT OWNERS wish, by the slgning of this Approval of Legal
pesoription, to appxove the surveyed legal desorlption which has
been prepared, and which ls attached hereto to this Exhibit "D."

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and suffialenoy of whloh 1s hereby acknowledged, the
paxties agree as follows: . g

\» Approval of Legal Desgription. Pursuant to Paragraph
2. of the MEMO! DUM O REEMENT AND BEMENT T,OCATIO]
DOCUMENT, The partles hereto approve the legal desoription for
tha 30 foot road easement which is attached hereto as a part of
this Exhibit "D." .

2. Adjustment of Leqel Desoxiptlon after Road
Construation. Pursuant to Paragrpah 2, uf the MEMORANDUM OF

AGREEMERT AND BASEMENT LOCATION DOCUMENT, after the construation
of the road, the legal description approved herein shall be
adjusted so that the 30 ¥oot easement is looatad fifteen (18)

1
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feet on elther side of the centexline of the zoad as
gonstrudted.

2. Counteyxpaxta. This npproval of Legal Dercxiption may

be signea in counterparts, and all coples so executed shall
agonstltute one agreement which shall ba binding upon the partie
heraeto.

In Witness Whereof, Lhe Pirties have affiyed thelr
gignatures:

SERVIENT TENEMENY OWNERS:

Gilovannl Cargasacchl

Clementina Cargasacchi

DOMINANT TENEMENT OWNERS:

1=}

-

LAKEVIEW PROPERTIES:
s
(Parcels 1, 2, é(/grgﬁ/ Lt 524‘: Al fﬁ“”z"‘[‘%‘“ ’mizé‘
and 10) Wen M. Chen, orney in Faot

(parcel 3}
' by ilts Executox.

e it S P Gttty 7/
Socorro Rocha her Attorney in Fact

{parcele 4, 5, M}meﬂvﬂ/ ;?L
7, 'and 8 Ccle¥ton SancheZ; b s”Attorney in Faot
2 foi-

/M@W o)
W. Bruce Ban is Attorney in Fact

T A,

(paxael 6)
R. Wenton, individually

‘Desoription: Santa Barbara,CA pocument-Year. DocID 1990,17789 Page: 28 of 48
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fest on either mide of the centerline of the road as
constructed.

3, Counterparts. This Approval of Legal Description may
he signed in counterparte, and all copiem so exeouted shall
oonstitute one agreement which shall be binding upon the parties
hexeto.

In Witness Whereof, the Partier have affixed theix
glgnatuxes:

SERVIENT TEREMENT OWNRERS:
- ~ S
,@wvm«ma
&ilovanni, Cargasaco¥l

Clementina Cargagacchi

DOMINANT TENEHWENT OWNERE:
LAKEVIEW PROPERTIESt

(parcels 1, 2,
and 10) Wen M. Chen, by his Attorney in Fact

{Parcel 3)

Estate of Jose Roohe, Deceased,
by its Executor

' Bocorro Roona, by her Attorney in Fact

(Paxcels 4, 5, !
7, and 8 Clayton Sanchez, by his Attorney in Fact '

W. Bruce Sanchez, by hls Attorney in Faot

(parcel 6)

Ralph A, weston, lndlvidual'y
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ot it cgltndo ety sife? |
Patriola ¥. Westony by’ hex Attorney in Fact
{rarcel 9) é/’ﬂ‘(&'fééﬁﬂé{ -:/,g %{ @' (MMMI/} ‘zﬁ“ﬂdf’%d%

Robert J.7 Alexahdex, Yr./ by hi= Attoxney

in Fact

(Parcels 11 & 12) %Pk‘u'tﬁ y LWL A / W—"{L‘T‘]ﬂ?ﬂ m%ﬁj

Norman A. Erdman,Uby his Attorney in Faot .
= 7 -

STT Do Snetlonsnr ,_J% 1 il z@..ﬁ?ﬁ‘“&‘*""%’j I, !

Etta M. Erdman, by they/Attorney in Faat !

(Parcel 13) t
Jane A. Hall, individually

John E. Hail, individually

John R. Hanley, individually
T

Gwen C. Hanley, individually T .

(paxoel 14) . ddbul ézﬂ.m/@“mﬁé;%’@@' /dé’%bér?ajdﬁﬁw%ivl
Alan C. Woodbu le Attorney in Fact J
5 ) , '
{Parcel 15) é/'?é'é%% ¢: z?' e vder %%@{/ﬁ%’wﬁ'éo” my“%j
ohax . Hansen, b Attornay in Fact '
{Paxcel 16) , [ dbraern 7 %a,fz’g.;g,gmgrwﬂl/ﬂ%
pale L. Petexrsdh, by hls Rttorney in Faot

{paxcel 17) ggﬁgjﬁfé{%@“’?@ M ﬂ'd#'moﬂ'%- ﬁg;t;L '

ew, by nis Kttorney in Fact 4
Qeggasdld Madfoss- i LYo
Margiret A. lgx by h&x At¥orney V/
in Fagt ! d% W
¥ 3
) . :
i
i
I
» . LR Tl el - " {
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{Parcel 18) J ;l ; 4 l/‘ﬁ/){m M"ﬁfd f
ohn Wurts, by MisAttoxney in Faot
Ll . ) & ” y&/é&l
Jaulle Wur%é, {%y %er M:Eornay fn Fact J
(Parcel 15) «gm%@@@m i foor
ames F. Moore, ttorney in Faot
g s o QAT ooty il
+ " o Mdfr{/ﬁ? b s
ren L. Mooxe, her Attorney in Fact

' - g7
{Parcel 20) .g/;/f;ilz l. é@ff %é@@%& 4{;’ 4”%’?;“"’“‘#& 27[
obert L. Clarxk,(/by tilg Attorney in Faot
O iy /?/é/

B Attorney in Faat

{rarosel 22) %éz?%hm] ’%ﬁé ,2L ﬁ:dﬂ@;‘{f Vﬁﬁi’y 5 7[
Robex¥ J. Bkinner)/by/his Attorney in Fact | 2
~ f 3 ,
ket A rﬁ¢ r/m-zﬁfé 44/ L I A e %ﬁ’
Janet L. Skinner, by Ker Attorney in Fact.cw &322
£
'/ x, '/ p . . Méﬂ-l /u’\'
] £
LA,
) L . .
S ot LM AT A o AT
Shelby J. Hughes, By her Attoxney in Fact

) — ";7 : . t/ﬁé
(Parcel 24) / tpd £ -{’.c;wh/fdﬁf,?é‘ Af%gjﬁrﬁ‘&%fﬁ

Theodore E., Knudson, b} Attorney -

{Parcel 21)

{rarcel 23) v

in Fact

Sy ononcs byl [Mﬁgﬁ—:&%ﬁ%
/Gexrda Knudson, by/hex’ Atforhiey in Fact

!
A |

Dascription: Santa Barbara,Ci Document-Year, DocID 1990.17789 Page: 31 of 48
Order: 77901968 Comment:




IERAIINST D OVATRERIT W -V T T R T e L R LX) A AR A A | T ot s LISt R R R AN |

P AN A NN P N

(Parcels 25,
26 and 27)

Reiph A. Weston, individually

Patricla F. waston, by her Attorney in Faob

(parcel 28)

¥Michael A. Monasterio, by hils AEtorney
an _l?act

Peverly B. Nonasterio, by hex Attoxney
in Fact

(Parael 29)

Tlohard Howard Grosland, by hlg Attorney
in Faot

John Patrick Paimer, by his Attorney
in Fact

Tols Elaine ¥almer, by hex Attorney in Fact

" {rarcel 30}'

®lchard J. Ewift, by his Attoxney in Fact

Mary 9. Bwift, by her Attorney in Faot

{parcels 31 & 36)

Fohn d. Thompson, inaividually

Rogemary A. Thompson, by her Attorney

in B o 3.7 um/»h.c_oy
; Y A
By é#% 7 JNATERNEY . £ACT

(rarcel 32)
Mikios D. F. vdvaydy) andividually

' ) 5
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(Parcels 25,
26 and 27)

!

{Parcel 28)

(Parael 29)

grremin o

{Paxaal 30)

(Earcala 31 & 36)

{Paxrcel 32)

[ATETIYSANEALAARE ML bt A |

L T T LTy BRI PE VP PR R LU R AL S ALY P TR TR

%ﬁ A. Weaton i dividtjily

d" b%‘vwﬁw%/

hy her Attorneylin Fact

PabtrXoia &

‘.‘ . o
chaél A Mon&sterio,
in Fact

-

Lo M,ZC, {

4

Y her Attorney "

sl i
Beveyly H, Monasterxio,
in Fact

L] '
/4 M){ﬁgs&wﬁ 4 ?;Z
nhard QWard Grosland, g Attorney

in Faot
7 et ,51’1:4; csfﬁb
httorney

‘John Patr ak ?a mex’,
in Faot :

/
{ ae"jd{""“"
Attozney in Faot

2y ;
4D ¢ ind Prlfiedthe ¢

TLole Elaine Palmer,

ompsbn, Individually

7 1?'-""" /‘é % / 2;4‘5‘# ;l/?;‘
Rosemar$ A Thcmpaon, b?"hei” Attorney 43‘41}‘ '}

in Fact’

Miklos D. F. Udvardy, individually
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{pParcels 33 &

{Paxcel 35)

v

TS

[

. oy

Wiy €. udVaddy
g /‘04%%)/ R ' ﬂb‘mf-f e SACT

AAaud B, Udvardy, ié}é_ﬁ_ldually

i e

34)

faroid N, Briggs, by his Attormey in Faot

Dorothy M, Briggh, by his Atkhorney in Faot

Frederic E. Trag .r, inaividually

(parcels 37 & 38) : . I
Christophex E. Warks, individually ' N
Carol L. Maxks, individually 3
RANCHD DDS MUNDOS: i !
Rancho Dos Mundos, & California ' [
Partrnership: i i
. : ]
: ] ;
Robert ®, Maxks, General Partner ; i
|
" By: I
Christopher E. Marks, General Partnex i
By: . . ; :
Carol L, Marks, General Partner : 1
! |
(Add Notary Foxms) 1 . i '
’ i
6
{ 1
i
i
- i
i
i
s , , |
. i 1
DocID 1990,17789 Page: 34 of 48 i
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{raroels 33 & 34)

(Parcel 35)

(Parcele 37 & 3B)

PANCHO TI0S MINDOS:

(add Notary Foxms)

Monica L. Udvardy, individually \

Harold R. Briggs, by his Attorney in Fact

Dorothy M. Briggs, by his Attorney in Fact

Frederio E. Tragex, individually

stopher f;

Cavyrtd - 2N i fot’

Carol L. Marke, individually

Rancho Los Mundos, a California
partnersghip:

ol o
; General Partnex

Byt Cotprd . Pean o d—

Carol L. Marks, General Partner

Desoription: Santa Barbara,CA Doemment—Year.DocID 1990,17789 Page: 35 of 48

Ordex:

77901968 Comment:

Yo v LATEEMAETIES VWSS, ne]mumeryyan DTUASUSAUIAIN et gyttt

%

QR

e %

s e I

5 oy —

83



Maud E. vUdvardy, individually

Mikics & P. Udvardy, individually

Monica L. Udvardy, individually

(Paxcels 33 & 34)

Harold R, Briggs, by his Attorney in Fact

\ Dorothy, Brigygs, by nis aftornmey in Fact :
A}
{Paroel 35) e s !
' v Indiviguaily

(Parcels 3/ & 38)

Christopher E, Marks, indlvidually

. . ) Carol L. Marks, individually

RANCHO DOS MUNDOE: )

Rancho Dos Mundos, & California
Partnership:

By!

Ronext E. Marks, General Partner

By:

Christopher E., Maxks, Genexal Partner

Carol L. Marks, General Partner
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Maud B, Udvardy, individually -

i
Miklos &. P. Udvardy, inafvidually l

Monica L. vdvardy, individually

7 f‘”;;

b 5 /Attorney niqct A

"1 0 \
G, Ay LBLY dtedttn :,;Z

Dotot] M. Br.’.:. ; by¢hls torney in racot 7

{Parcael 35) i
Fredexic R, Wragex, individually, '

{Paxoels 33 R 34)

{Paxcels 37 & 38) 3
¢hristopher B. Marks, individually .

Caxol L. Marke, individually

RANCHO DOS MUNDOS:

-Rancho Dos Mundos, a California
Partnexship: .

\

By:

Robext E. biark, deneral Partne.":

By: -
! Christopher B. Marks, General Paxtner

By

Carol L. Marks, General Partnel

{Add Wotary Forms)

i
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ComnancinE At the Southwest cormer of the Lands of Gargasacchl ps showm an
G

u map la

Thenca,
Thence,
Thence,

Thenee,

Thence,
Thence,

Thenca,
Thence,

Thenca,
Thence,

Thence,
Thenca,

Thence,
Thence,

Thence,
Thence,

ok 62 page 52, Santa Barbara Gounty Recoxds; ‘

Northerly along tha Westexly line of the Lands of Gargasacchi

N 0"00'30" E 1238,12 feet to a fence post marked "F.F.F. W.P

(1" as shown on seid map; .

Continuing Northerly along sodd Westerly line N 0°00'30" B 397.14
feet to the POTNT OF PEGINNING of the centerline of a 30' wide
roadway easemant .

5 B6"17'16" E 2527.89 Feet to the beginning of m cucve;

curving to the right with a vadius of 110,00 feet, through an
angle of 32°42'57" For a distance of 101,21 feet;

5 33°34'19" E 97.67 Feet to the beginning of a curve;

eurvine to the laft with a radiue of 500,00 feet through an angle
of 36°16 03" for m distanca of 316.49 fleat} ’

5 69”50'21" E 22.13 feet to the beginning of a curve; ;
curving to the xight with a radius of 130,00 feet theough an
angle of 20°50'02" for a cistance of 67.69 feet; :

S 40°00'20" E 133,12 feet to the baginning of a cucve;

curving ta the left with a radius of 440,00 feet through an angle
of 7°54'40" for a distance of 60.75 feet;

5 47°54'59" E 142,34 feet to the beginning of a curve;

curving ko the righc with s radius of 440.00 feey Linuugh on
angle of 1) 25'46" for u distance of 87,77 feet;

5 36'29'13" 1 115.63 feet to Lhe beginning of a curve;

curving to the left with a vadius of 140,00 feet rheough an angle
of 79 11'06" for a distance of 186,16 feet;

N 67°19'A0"” B 15.94 ¥ewt to the bepinning of a curve;

curving to the right with a xadius of 320.00 fzet through an
angle of 6°D1'U8" for a distanca of 33.61 feet to a point in the
westerly line of IpL 36 ss shown on & map filed in Record of
Suvvey book &9, puga 33, Santa larbara Countv Records. Sald podnt
boing ¥ 8"34113" | 22,99 feer from w found 1/2" iron plpa marking
tha Northwest corner of that parcel described in O.R. 2173~11 as
shown on said imap showing said lot 36, said poink baing the end
of the centerline of the 31} wide xoadusy easemant.
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R o= 110.00° ‘A= 523 42! 51" L = 101,214,
SOUTH 33° 34' 19" EAsT, 97.67'
R = 500,000 A= 36° A6' 03" L = 316,49}

soURH 69° 50° 21" EAST, 22.13!
L]

R = 130.00' A= 29° 5p' Q2"
133,127

40" L= 50'75”

gouuH 40° 00' 20".EAST,

n o= 440.00° A= 7% 54¢

SOURIE 47° 54¢ 50V BABT, 142.34°

R = 440.00° A= 11" 25' 46" ©L = B7.77
11, souTH 36% 29' 13" Elruqu, 115.63! '

R = 140,00' A= 76° 11 06" 15 = 106.16'

NORTH 67° 18' 40" EABY, 15.94! :

6° 01 08" & = 33.61%,
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Puréuant to CRC 2z 9 this document has been electror Iy filed by the MM
Superior Court of California, County of Santa Barbara, on ¥/26/2022 !

. : FILED
1 || E-Patrick Morris (Bar No. 144344) SUPERIOR COURT of CALIFORNIA
| LAW OFFICES OF E. PATRICK MORRIS COUNTY of SANTA BARBARA

2 137 East Anapamu. Strefat 09/27/2022

Santa Barbara, California 93101 Darrel E. Parker, Executive Officer
3 (805) 560-9833 BY Barajas-Garcia, Cynthia
. (805) 560-6964 Fax ' Deputy Clerk
5 Attorneys for Defendants

GIOVANNI CARGASACCHI INDIVIDUALLY AND AS TRUSTEE OF
6 | THE CARGASACCHI FAMILY TRUST; PETER CARGASACCHI,
JOHN M. CARGASACCHI, MARK J. CARGASACCHI, AND

7 LAURA TERESA CARGASACCHI BELLUZ, TRUSTEE

. I IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
’ FOR THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
10
: COOK DIVISION

1.1 I
Case No. 17CV 04672

Hon. Timothy Staffel SM 3

Trial Date: December 15 -16, 2021

12 HENRY BLANCO,

13 I Plaintiff
14 V.

15 | GIOVANNICARGASACCHI,

¢ || INDIVIDUALLY AND AS TRUSTEE OF
THE CARGASACCHI FAMILY TRUST; |

17 |l - JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.; PETER

* A. CARGASACCHIL; JOHN M.

18 | CARGASACCHI; LAURA TERESA

CARGASACCHI BELLUZ, TRUSTEE OF

19 [ THE LAURA TERESA CARGASACCHI

)
)
)
)
)
;
) [proposed] JUDGMENT AFTER COURT
)
)
)
)
;
50 || BELLUZ SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

TRIAL

DATED NOVEMBER 18, 2015; MARK J.

21 || CARGASACCHI; AND ALL PERSONS

. UNKNOWN CLAIMING ANY LEGAL OR

22 | EQUITABLE RIGHT, TITLE, ESTATE,

,5 || LIEN, OR INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY
|| DESCRIBED IN THE COMPLAINT

4 || ADVERSE TO PLAINTIFF'S TITLE, OR

ANY CLOUD ON PLAINTIFF'S TITLE

25 [ THERETO; AND DOES 1 THROUGH 50,

¢ || INCLUSIVE,

57 - Defendants

28

Page 1
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

26

27

28

THIS MATTER CAME BEFORE THE COURT for trial to the Court on December 15 and 16,

~ 2021. The Court rendered its Statement of Decision on July 6, 2022.

JUDGMENT IS ENTERED for Defendants and each of them, and as against Plaintiff
Henry Blanco, as set forth in the Court's Statement of Decision rendered on July 6, 2022,

attached hereto and included as ﬁie Judgment of the Court this date.

IT IS SO ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED; this

27th Day of September, 2022. |

Ll

Judge of the Superior dEourt
Timothy J. Staffel

Page 2
JUDGMENT AFTER COURT TRIAL
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SUPERIOR COURT of CALIFORNIA
~ COUNTY of SANTA BARBARA

: 07/06/2022
Darrel E. Parker, Exeécutive Officer
BY Hernandez, J

:| Deputy Clerk
I
. SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA I |
j Case No.: 17CV04672
Henry Blanco, ase 0;
- STATEMENT OF DECISION
Plaintiff, ; : : L
V. | -

Giovanni Cargasacchi, et al. - !

Defendants.

INTRODUTION
Plaintiff Henry Blanco (hereafter plaintiff), the dominant tenement holdér of the
easement; at issue, contends he should be able to improve the existing access Wa&r easement,
éStablished, for“road purposes” in 1968, and presently in use, in order to impl'err":xénlt County of
Santa Barbara’s (County’s) road improvement requirements before securing gr‘a'fgiin'_g aﬁd
building permits for residential construction. Defendants Giovanni Cargasacchi!.,individually and
as Trustee of the C'argasacchi Family Trust, Pefer Cargasaccimi, Laura Teresa Cail'ga"sacchi Belluz,
as Trustee of the Laura Theresa Cargasacchi Belluz Separate Property Trust Dated November 18,
2015, and Mark Cargasacchi, as owners of the Cargasacchi Ranch, (hereafter, co:lleptivdy as
|
|

T
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_ | defendants), who are the servient tenement holders of the easement in-question, dlsagree

Defendants argue that before proceeding with resndentlal constructlon (and thus securmg permits
from the County for that purpose), plaintiff must comply w1§h the requirements lof a 1990
document that modified the nature of the easement and not the original 1968 eas;ement grant.
The court, after examining the arguments, evidence, and documents submitted at the bench trial,
and after explormg the questions exclusively through the prism of quiet title and declaratory
relief as presented, concludes defendants have the better argument. The 1990 documcnt given
its logical import and the current present realities, governs how plaintiff must prloceed before
securing building permits from the County. Accordingly, tho court denies relief as requested by
pla1nt1ff for reasons discussed in greater depth below. | |
FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGOUND |

Plaintiff owns the residence, located at 4375, Sweeney Road, Lompoc, Whlch is 7,476

square feet, along.with a 13-acre vineyard. This is one of 38 parcels associated wnh the

Lakeview Estate, located in the Santa Ynez Valley. The parcel and residence were previously

| owned by Christopher and Kristi Marks (hereafter, the Marks), who ﬂmshed 90% of the

resxdentlal construction, but stopped after suffering financial difficulties. Plaintiff purchased the
property from the Marks in 2012, and presently wishes to complete the rcmalmr}g construction as|
needed. He has a_ttlempted to secure a building and grading permit with County authorities;
however, the County has designated Lakeview Estates as a “Special Problems A:rea” given width
and road access problems to the Lakeview Estates. The County, looking to the ‘;‘old easement
road” created in 1968, required significant upgrades before it would issue the grélding and
bo_ilding permit.! The County indicated that plaintiff had not yet provided the mietes and bounds
of the 1968 road, gnd most significantly, h_ad failed to show @hat he had the authority to alter and
improve the land without the consent of the defendants, the oervient tenement h(i)lders of the

easement at issue. Plaintiff initiated two separate but related lawsuits as a result. The first was a

! Plaintiff, for example, had to secure an engineering and geo]ogii:al report on the condition of the original
easement road established in 1968, although it ultimately found the road was in good condition, was sufficiently
wide for passenger vehicles, and could support emergency vehicles. County demanded additional improvements as
well.
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petition for writ of mandate against County, attempting to compel the County to issue the
necessary permits for constructions and grading, which is not at issue in this matter.”

~ The second is the present lawsuit filed against defendants, culminating 1In the third

|| amended complaint as the operative pleading. The lawsuit has changed over the course of the

litigation, however., Originally, in the third amended pleading, plaintiff advanced six (6) causes

of actions against the defendants, including quiet title, interference with easeme[nt, breach of

1 contract, breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, declaratory relief, and

“preliminary injunction.” As injunctive relief is not a cause of action but a remedy (Guessous v.
Chrome Hearts, 5754 (2009) 179 Cal.App.4lh 1177, 1187), injunctive relief willi'be applied only
if plaintiff advances a successful interpretation of the grant easement documentis at issue.
Plaintiff has since dismissed the second cause of action (interferenee with easelnent) and the
fourth cause of action (breach of the convenient of good faith and fair deali_ng).; Further, after the
initial rounds of trial briefs were submitted, plaintiff expressly withdrew the breach of contract

claim (the third cause of action),? further eschewmg any rehance on the 2004 [agreement]

1| between” between defendants and plaintiff’s predecessor in mterest Counsel for plalntlff made

thls crystal clear at the May 18, 2022, hearing.* Following t the dismissal of the second third,

and fourth causes of actton, as well as counsel’s comments concerning the 2004 agreement there

I

4 This case was titled Blanco v. County of Santa Barbara et al., Case No. 17CV04565. Thls court ultimately
granted County’s motion for judgment on the pleadings, without leave to amend, as plaintiff had failed to exhaust
administrative remedies. Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District Six affirmed in a nonpublished opinion.
(Blanco v. County of Santa Barbara, B308340, opn. flled on Oct. 18,2021.) The remittitur was issued on December
21,2021, The court takes judicial notice of the trial court case file in Case No. 17CV04565, whlch includes the
Court of Appeal opinion, as the facts in that case help frame the issues raised in the present matter'

3 The third cause of action advanced a breach of the 2004 agreement between piamtlft’s predecessor in
interest and the defendants, discussed in greater depth in this decision. Plaintiff claimed as to this ¢ cause of action
that the defendants breached the agreement, which allowed the Marks to utilize the 1968 easement ‘road to finish
construction of the residence.

4 Plaintiff’s counsel explamed what he meant by thts w1thdrawal “Well, the [2004 Document} is in

evidence.! We didn’t use it in court case, but if the Court feels it’s something it can take judicial notice of, I believe
the Court has authority to look at anything that’s outside the record if it’s subject to judicial notice., even if we

didn’t use it as an exhibit.” :
]

3




20

21

22

23

24

25

T 26

27

28

|| two remaining causes of action, for both parties in the end ask the court to intetpret their

are only two remaining causes of action remaining before the court — quiet title (the first) and

declaratory relief (the fifth).3 | :

Plaintiff filed his first trial brief on November 21, 2021, and defendants !ﬂled their trial
brief on December 13, 2021. The parties filed a joint list of stipulated facts on October 21,2021,
after a two-day bench trial, concluding on December 15, 2021. The court wentgon a site visit on
February 25, 2022.. PIair;tiff filed his closing argument brief on April 4, 2022, and the
defendants filed their closing trial brief on April 6, 2022. Oﬁ May 18, 2022, the court heard
cidsing arguhents, and iﬁdicated that- this statement of decision would be submitted to the parties
by July 6, 2022, | o '

. CRICTIAL DOCUMENTS
There are four sets of documents that frame how the court will proceed Im assessing the

meaning and determine their impact in resolving the present dispute. Each of the four documents
will be discussed below. | i
In 1968, Bartolo Cargasacchi granted to Wallace and Mary Dyer (plamtlffs predecessor

in interest) an “easement and right of way, for use in common with others, for roggi purposes,

on and over and across a strip of land from the west boundary of the land descrébed in Schedule
A attached hereto, abutting the end of the existing County Road know as Sweéeney Road, over
and across said land described in Schedule A, to the west boundary of the land described in
Schedule B, attached hereto. []] Subject to the right of the grantor to maintain éates and cattle
guards across said right-of-way and said gates shall be kept ¢closed.” (Emphasi;s. added.) This
document well be termed the “1968 Grant Easement.” : |

In 1987, in a recorded documented entitled “Clarification to and Expanéion of Grant of
Easement,” (hereafter, the 1987 Clarification) Giovanni and ;Clementia Cargasacchi, successors
to Bartolo Ga:gasacchi, agreed to “resolve . . . disputes about” 1) the width of t:he easement
created in the 1968 Grant Easement, and 1) whether the original grant of easement “created an

5 . ' These dismissals, along with counsel’s concession, has altered the nature of the court’s analysis. The 2004
agreement with its potential contractual basis for relief, has been removed from the calculus. The court will
summarlze this document (called the 2004 Document) in the body of this decision with these hmltatlons in mind.

-4-
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easement that was appurtenant to each of the thirty-eight (38) separate parcgis of the subdivision
o}f the Dominant tenement . . . .” This document goes on to clarify as follows: :lAn “easement
and right of way, for use in common with others, for road purposes, on and ove:r and across a
strip of land, 30 feet in width, from the west boundary of the land described in Exhibit B attached
hereto, abutting the end of the existing County Road known as Sweeny Road, o'ver and across
said Land Described in Exhibit B, to-the west Boundary of the Land Described in Exhibit C
attached hereto. Subject to the right of the Grantor to maintain gates and cattle guards across
sgid right of way and said gates shall be kept closed.” Furthgr, the “easement rights created by

the Original Grant of Easement [from 1968] .. . are appurtehant to Parcels 1 to 38, inclusive, as

|| shown on the Record of Survey described in Recital D.” The documents conclude: “This

Clarification to and Expansion of Grant of Easement does not constitute an easgmént in addition
to the Original Grant of Easement but is a clarification and pransion thereof. Except as
expressly clarified and expanded herein, all terms, conditions, and stipulations (Z)f' the Original
Grant of Easement shall remain in full force and effect and }ierby confirmed as isuch.”

On September 1, 1989, a “Memorandum of Understanding and Eascmer:lt Location
Document” was c:pnsummated between Giovanni and Clementia Cargasacchi, successors in
interest to Bartolo Cargasacchi (the servient tenement holder), and all then existing owners of the
Lakeview Estates (38 estates, known as the dominant teneme:mt holders). This document
expressly references the 1968 Grant Easement and the 1987 Clarification; and reiterates that use
of the easement in question was conditioned on the servient tenement holders méaintaining gates
and cattlé guards across the easement. A certain number of statements were made about the
nature of the easement in question (as relevant for our purposes). This document was recorded
in 1990 and will be termed the 1990 Memorandum.

The 1990 Memorandum provided a number of importation qualifications to the easement.

First, the parties acknowledged that the 1968 Grant Easement Document and the 1987

Clarification failed to specifically identify the location of the easement; they wxshed to remedy
that, and did so as follows: “Servient Tenement Owners here_by grant the location and Dominant

Tenement Owners hereby accept the location of the above-described easement and right of way

shown on the photograph is attached hereto and incorporated herein by referenc;e as Exhibit C, It

-5- i
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|
Will begin at the \.r‘.restem entrance to entrance to thé Servient Tenement and extt;nd in a straight
line directly east until intersects the existing road at _the base; of the foothill. From this point of
intersection, it will generally follow the existing road, as hereinafter described fhrough the
foothills to the eastern gate where it leaves the Servient Tenement and enter the Dominant
Tenements. The Original Grant of Easement as clarified and expanded by the Clariﬁcation
Document shall be appurtenant to each of the Dominant Tenements described in Exhibit “A”
hereto, and the easement right of way is located for each of them as set forth above.” All 38
Lakeview Eétatf:s'parcels would have access. The location c)f the new road easéament would be
expressly_decidec_l' by a survey of the 30-foot easement, and the description of tﬁé survey would
become Exhibit D of the 1990 Memorandum. (Paragraph 1.) It specifically defines the contours
of the road to be surveyed. (Paragraph 3.) There is an Exhibit D attached to thn:ls 1990
Memorandum, which is recorded. ' | -
' Second, it noted that “Dominant Tenement Owners shall not materially !increase the
burden or impose.new or additional bﬁrdens upon the easement Servient Tenerr}en.t Owners. The
right to grant permission for future requests to increase the use and/or burden of the easement
and to grant additional easements is hereby reserved to the Servient Tenement Owners.

Dominant Tenement Owners hereby release all other easements or other rights that lie outside

| ethe easement location described herein, and hereby release hnd quitclaim all other rights and

claims across the servient tenement, whether acquired by prescription, grant or otherwise.”
(Paragraph 5.) | .

Third, it provided “Dominant Tenement Owners shall be responsible for all of the costs
of design, construction, and maintenance of the road...” (Paragraph 8.)

Fourth, the 1990 Memorandum indicated that “it is understood and intended by all parties
that this Memorandum of Agreement and Easement Location Document results in the relocation
of original easemc;:nt and that the terms and conditions Memorandum of Agreerlnent and
Easement Location Document shall apbly to all who were a party or who deriv%ed benefit from
the“()riginal Grand of Easement or Clarification Document. ‘This Memorandur%i of Agreement
and Easement Location does not constitute an agreement in addition to the Orig:zinal Grant of

Easement, but only a clarification and explanation thereof. Except as expressly clarified and
‘ i
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expanded hearing, all terms, conditions and stipulations of the of the Original Qrant of Easement
and Clarification Document shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby!confinned as
such” (Paragraph 11.) | i

Finally, in the last relevant document, on October 24 2004, Giovanni and C}ementla
Gargasacchi and Christopher and Kristi Marks consummated an agreement entrltled “Agreement
to Permit a Limited Increase in Use of Easement” (this will be called the 2004 Docmnent6). The
Marks, predecessors in interest to plaintiff, was in the process of burldmg a smgle—famlly
residence; based on Paragraph 5 of the 1990 Memorandum, _outlmed above, the Cargassacchis
agreed “an i increase in use of the original right contained in the [1990 Memorandum], but limited
to only the hmshmg construction of a single-family residence not partly constructed . “This
limited increase m the ex1st1ng right to use the easement is given within and mtended to be in full
compliance with the terms and conditions of the [1990 Memorandum] and is sub_]ect to all the
conditions and terms of the [1990 Memorandurn], in the same manner as the ongmal right to use
the easement prlor to this agreement.” “Thrs agreernent is not intended to grve assurance or
imply in any way that the old, farm dirt road currently being used will provide & a safe year-round
access road to the Lakeview subdivision. The present road is not to be changed or altered by
permittee. Permlttee assumes all risk and liability for themselves, guests and invitees in using
the roadway. . .” (Paragraphs C, (2), (7). |

NATURE OF DISPUTE AS FRAMED BY PARTIES

Plaintiff, one of the unquestioned dominant tenement holders of the casement in question,

begins with a simple exhortation: he needs to use the access road to complete tt;te construction of
his re31dence, which is approximately 90 percent completed. He acknowledges that the “new
roa P contemplated by the 1990 Memorandum, noted above, has never been burlt But that is of
little moment, for ‘what exists today is the eriginal easement road, created in 19|68 as a general
access easement and as clarified in 1987 Clarification and recognized in the 1990 Memorandum

(and presumably used by the Marks most recently in 2004 until his financial troubies). It is this

: I
6. ~ The parties agreed on this description at the May 18, 2022, hearing, ’ .
? The court again emphasizes that plaintiff has withdrawn all causes of action based on the 2004 Document,
as well as any other basis for relief. The court includes a description here because the document was admitted at
trial. T ' i

-




13
14

15

16

17

18

20
21
n
23
24
25
26
27

28

: pose any mconvemence These 1mprovements, he claims, w11] only be a beneﬁt to all.

original road easement he claims he should be able to use to ﬂnish the construction of his
residence, and it is this orlglnal road that he should be allowed to improve as mandated by the
County (i.e., to be made compliant with the County’s road lmprovement reqmrements asa
condition to lssumg all necessary perrmts) He contends that as to the original easement road, the
law allows him to make normal future improvements, and there is no evidence that this will
create an abnormal burden on defendants as the servient‘tenement holder. Plaintiff insists in his
closing trial brief that there is no evidence in the record to show that improving this original

casement road will 1mpact defendants crops, increase road or pedestrian traffic, or otherwise

Plaintiff also -emphasizes that defendants, who bec_:an'}e owners of the Cargasacchi Ranch
in 1985, knew and must have reasonably anticipated that the increase in traffic on the original
easement road was likely, as evidenced by the 1987 Clarlﬁcatlon in which they agreed that the
old easement road would be appurtenant to all 38 estates of the Lakeview Estates Specifically,
plamtlff observes that the 1987 Clarification established a 30-foot-wide easement, which is more
than enough to aceommodate the County’s road requirements. _ Plaintiff claims:that the 1990
Memorandum exoressly acknowledges the “30 foot” easement was in full forcei: and effect, and
specifically states “the old road [i.e., the current road] may be used until the new road
[contemplated by the 1990 Memorandum] is completed.” He emphasizes that nothing in the
1990 Memorandum preclodes the improvements he contemplates. He asks, the?refore, that court
quiet title and declare relief in his favor, allowiﬁg him to improve the existing o]d road easement

(at his expense), in compliance with County’s regulations.

Defendants reject plaintiff’s interpretation of these documents. They acknowledge the
current easement road in use is the one that was created by the 1968 Grant Easement and further

clarified by the 1987 Clarification. But they insist that it cao no longer be usedf as the road

subject to County. improvements. They claim that plaintiff has no right to the ccf)ntinuation and
1 ' |

improvement of the “old easement” road givea the clear language in the 1990 I’}/Iemorandum that

established of a “new easement” road, with a different location and different measurements.
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Essentiall}", they claim that if the County requires road improveﬁaents to secure| building permits,
the new easement road, as contemplated by the 1990 Memdﬁandum, must be us;ed, and not the
existing “old road” easement in current use. There is, in their view, a natural bll,lt anticipated
sunset on the viability and continuation of the old easement road plaintiff’s efforts will
essentlally give the “old road” new and continuing life through modern 1mprovements at the

expense of the express language in the 1990 Memorandum, ;'endermg the latter document for all

intents and purposes obsolete and irrelevant. While it is true, they acknowledge, that the 1990

‘Memorandum has language that reads, “The old road may be used until the new road is

completed,” they opine this “hardly creates any ‘easement’ right to use the ‘old road.””

Defendants emphasize that the court has no authority to rewrite the 1990 Memorandum, which is

| what would it is essentially doing should plaintiff prevail,

LEGAL BACKGROUND

It is plaintiff’s burden, in a qulet title cause ‘of action pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedures section 760.010, et seq., to show in this context, as the dominant tehement holder,
that its interpretation of the grant easement documents is the appropriate one. The same would
be true for the declaratery relief cause pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure 1060, et seq., as the -
conflict involves a future controversy about real property. (See, e.g., Entin v. .Siup'erior Court
(2012) 208 Cal.App.4™ 770, 783; Caira v. Offner (2005) 126 Cal.App.4t 12, 2:4—25 [“An action
to quiet title is akin to an action for declaratory relief in that the plaihtiff seeks a judgment
declaring his rights in relation to a piece of property].) The court is essentially;asked to examine
the nature and scepe of the title, scope, and nature of the easement, as reﬂectedI in the easement
documents submitted and discussed above, and to declare the rights and obligaltions of each

party. (Caria, supra, at p. 26.)

Further, both causes of action at issue, as framed require the court to constme the
easement language in three of the critical documents detalled above and w1thout resort to the

2004 Document, in light of plamtlff’s concession. ““ “‘An easement isa restncted right to
i

9.
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i
1

specific, limited, definable use or activity upon another's property, which right must be Jess than

the right of ownership.” ” " (Zissler v. Saville (2018) 29 Cal.App.5th 630, 63_8.); The easement,

" , |
which attaches to the dominant tenement holder and burdens the servient tenement, does not own

the property, but simply possesses a right to use another’s plioperty fora speciﬁic purpose.
(Blackmore v. Powell (2007) 150 Cal.App.4™ 1593, 1599.) “In construing an i;lstll’ument
conveying an easement, the rules applicable to the construction of deeds generally apply. If the
language is clear and explicit in the conveyance, there is no occasion for the use of parole
evidence to show the nature and extent of the rights acquired. [Citations.] If the% language is
ambiguous, extrinsic evidence may be used as an aid to interpretation unless such evidence
imparts a meaning to which the instrument creating the easement is not reasonebly susceptible.”

(Scruby v. Vintage Grapevine, Inc. (1995) 37 Cal.App.4th 697, 702.) Whether,an ambiguity -

exists is a question of law, subject to independent review on appeal. (Wolf'v. Superior

Court (2004) 114 Cal.App.4fh 1343, 1351.) When there is no material conﬂict; in the extrinsic
evidence, the court interprets the contract as a matter of law. (City of Hope National Medical
Center v. Genentech, Inc. (2008) 43 Cal.4th 375, 395; Gilkyson v. Disney Enter;ﬂprise.s',

Inc. (2021) 66 Cal.App.Sth 900, 915; Wolfv. Walt Disney Ptfctures & Televisio}z (2008) 162

Cal.App.4th 1107, 1126.) If, however, there is a conflict in thc extrinsic evidence, the conflict

must be resolved by the fact finder, and we review those ﬁndmgs for substantial evidence.
(Wolf, at p. 1127; Winet v. Price (1992) 4 Cal.App.4th 1159, 1166.) i

Relevant to this discussion is Zissler supra, 29 Cal. App 5™ 630, a case: referenced
throughout this litigation following its filing. In Zissler, an unpaved dirt road easement was
created by a grant recorded in 1994, The language of the grant indicated that “iGeorge and
Annette Corbett conveyed to Peter and Kristi Lupoli an easement ‘[pJroviding Grantee access,
ingress and egress to vehicles and pedestrians over Grantors’ real property fror:n Green Meadows|
Road to Grantees’ real property.” The easement “runs across ‘the most easterl‘ér portion of
Grantors’ real property [,]” and was 10 feet wide and 90.46 feet long. Saville was the successor

to the Corbetts making him the servient tenement holder, while Zissler was the successor of the

Lupohs, making him the dominant tenement holder, and the pames dxsagreed as to the meaning

=10-




12

13

14

15

16

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

of the easement language. Zissler wanted to use the easement for a constructioin project on his
property, a project that would take 18 to 24 months, and in_vc;l_ve approximater: 14,000 tfips.
Saville filed a corhplaint for declaratory and injunctive relief, asking the court tfo limit the use of
the easement to its hiétoric use, not exceeding twelve (12) véhicle trips per yeax!; and forbidding
use of the easement for construction activity. Respondent sﬁeciﬁcally argued t‘t_le easement was
limited to landsc.aping use, presenting cvidencé from:Peter Lupoli, who draﬁed% the written

easement, as well as Lupolis’ gardener. Zissler filed a cross-complaint, also asl:cing for

declaratory relief. ' _ , |
e The trial court denied Zissler’s request to exclude exﬁrinsic evidence in interpreting the
instrument, rejecting a plain reading of the easement language. ‘The trial court found the grant

easement language ambiguous; looked to extrinsic evidence for its meaning; and ultimately

considered the easement to be a “general easement” for pedestrian and vehicular use, limited to
: : g P :

its historic use. The trial court uitimately determined that the easement could n:iot be used for any
construction activity, and that the road would remain unpavéd. Zissler appealecfi. '

' The Zissler court reversed. First, the appellate court concluded that the trial court erred
iﬁ treating the easement as a “general easement” with restricied historical use liixnifations. The
easement at issue was not a general easerent as contemplated by Winslow v. C:ity 'of Vallejo
(1906) 148 (_Ial'. 723, a case relied upon by the trial court:? tHe easement languaée at issue in
Zissler, unlike in Winslow, specified the easement’s precise location, width, anc;i length.
Additionally, the current language specified its pﬁrpose — “grantee access, ingrf%,ss and egress to
vehicles and pedestrians over Grantor’s real property from Green Meadows Ro%td to Grantee’s

real property.” The appellate court emphasized that (contrary to the trial court’%.s iriterpretation)

I

- L

8 The Zissler court noted that in Winslow, the grant easement involved an easement over the grantor's land
for “the purpose of installing and maintaining water pipes. Our Supreme Court determined that the ‘conveyance is
general in its terms and affords no basis for determining the number of pipes, their size, or their: exact location.’
[Citation.] . . . The Supreme Court concluded that the city was ‘bound’ by its ‘election’ to lay the inch pipe and
therefore could not lay an additional pipe.” Winslow relied on well-settled rule that “where a grant of an easement
i$ general as to the extent of the burden to be imposed on the servient tenement, an exercise of the right, with
acquiescence and consent of both parties, in a particular course or manner fixes the right and limits it to particular
course or manner in which it has been enjoyed.’” The Winslow court found nothing in the grant easement language
was intended to give the [city] the right to increase from time to time the number pipes laid.” [Citatjon omitted.]”
(Zissler, supra, at p. 597-598.) i - :
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there was nothmg objectively ambiguous about this language Indeed, “an amblgmty is not
apparent from the “failure’ to specify how frequently the road can be used. It would be unusual
for a residential ingress-egress easement to quantify the number of trips allowe(ii pgr day, week,
or month. Similarly, it would be unusual. for such a residential easement to spefcify the type of
vehicle allowed on the road. As to the allegedly unspecified purpose of the easéem'ent, the
purpose is clear: to permit pedestrians and vehicles to go from point. A to point B by traversing
the servient estate.” (/d. at p. 640.) The language utilized is; not doubtful, suscc%:ptiblé to double
or different meanings, indistinct, uncertain, unclear, or indefinite. (/bid.) i

The Zissler court then looked to a number of cases that contained similar unambiguous

language in Support In Laux v. Freed (1960) 53 Cal.2d 5 12 plaintiff deeded to defendant “[a]

| right of way over a road as presently constituted along the East Branch of Sand Creek ... * The

California Supreme Court found “nothing unclear, uncertain, or amblguous in I.thlS language,
citing Laux at page.523. The Zissler court further noted that the Laux court itself noted that a
grant in general terms of an easement of way “will ofdinarily be construed as céeating a general
right of way capable of use in connection with the dominant tenement for all reiasonable

b

purposes. (Zz‘ssz"er, supra, at p. 640.)
The Zissler cout also cited to Wall v. Rudolph (1961) 198 Cal.App.2d P84 to reinforce
this proposition. In Wall, the court construed a grant “’in broad terms’ of an easement “for road

purposes™ as creating ** a general right of way . . . for all reasonable purposcs;.’ 3 ;[Citation.]”

The Wall court went on to observe that such a right of use “[is] limited only by;thé requirement

that it be reasonably necessary and consistent with the purposes for which the easement was

granted.’” (Zissler, supra, at p. 641, citing Wall, supra, at p. 684.) As noted by Zzssler, the Wall

court observed that “the reasonable contemplanon [of the pames to an express nght of-way

easement] presumptively includes normal future development within the scope of the basic
purpose.”” (Zissler, supra, at p. 641, citing Wall, supra, at p. 692.) The Z:ssiet; court then went
on to observe that since the parties “to an express right of way easement presuni;lptjively
contetnplate ‘normal future development,” such an easement will generally not Ebe-rcstricted to its

historic use.” [Citations omitted.].” (Zissler, supra, at p. 641.) It ultimately ccfnc{udcd that the

-12-
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|| are not relevant to this matter. (Zissler, supra, at pp. 642- 644.)

“language of the easement [like the language above in the cases cited above] is not reasonably
susceptible to a meaning of ‘use of landscaping purposes only.” ... The trial cti)urt was not
permitted to rely on extrinsic evidence to ‘add to, detract from, or vary the terms of an
[unambiguous easement].” (/d. at p. 644.) | | . !
~ The Zissler court distinguished cases, such as Rye v. Tahoe Truckee Sie}*ra Disposal

Company, Inc. (2013) 222 Cal.App.4™ 84, which did not “discuss the ingress-egress aspects of
the easement,” In Rye, “the dispute was between the parties concerning the pot;'tion of the area
subject to the easement that could be used for parking and storage. Unlike Ryei here there is no
dispute as. to the usable portion of the easement. The entire 10’ x 90” strip of laind subject to the
easement may be used for ingress and egress. ‘The size [and Jocation] of the right of way was
fixed and defined;by precise description.”® (Zissler, supra, at p.642.) I

In the end, the Zissler court ordered as follows: “The judgment is reversed and the matter,
is remanded to the trial court with directions to prepare a new judgment COI]SISt.ent with the views
expressed in this opinion. The trial court is not required to incorporate in the jﬁdgment the exact
language set forth below. It may véry the language so long as it-s essence is pre:s_erved. The new
judgment should include a provision that the easement may be used to the extelf‘xt that the use is |
reasonably necessary for the convenienf enjoyment of the easement and is c'onsistent with the
purpose for which the easement was granted, i.e., access, ingress and egress to vehxcles and
pedestrians over Grantors real _property from Green Meadows Road to Grantees real property,
provided that the use does not unreasonably mterfere with the enjoyment of, unlreasonably
damage, or materially increase the burden on the servient estate.” (Id. at pp. 645 646 )

DISCUSSION . |

Initially, Ithe court sustains defendants’ objections t(; the contents of fooinoﬁes 2 and 3 of

plaintiff’s April 4, 2022, c{:!osing brief. The evidence mentioned therein was no;t admitted at trial

: , |
and cannot be referenced or relied upon in the closing brief.

’ The court will not explore those aspécts of Zissler discussing the existence of a bona fide purchaser, as they

-13-



19

20

2]

S22

23

24
25
26
27

28

~ On the merits, it seems evident to the court that the 1968 Grant Easenie.:nt ci:reated a “right
of way, for use in common with others, for road purposes.,” over a specific locgtion (i.e., strip of
land from the west boundary of the land described in Schedule A,” abutting the; end of the
existing Sweeny Road). This easement was intended for purposes of “ingress ind egress,”
indicative of a specific purpose. (See Zissler, at pp. 639-640.) The term “for road purposes,”
while not utilized in the easemenf at issue in Zissler, was usc:d in the easement at issue in Laux v.
Free?i. supra, 52 Cal.Zd 512, 5216, to the effect that it was a “right of way over a road as
presently constructed along the East Branch Sand Creek, in the [legal description].” (/d. at p.
516.) Laux interpreted that language broadly. As the Iangua'gt; in Laux is simil:ar to the language

in the 1968 Grant.Easement and the 1987 Clarification, it necessitates an equally broad reading. -

({d. at p. 523; see also Franceschi v. Kuntz (1967) 253 Cal.App.2d 1041, 1045 [“a right of way

for road purposes granted in broad terms means a general right of way capable of use in
connection with the dominant tenement for all reasonable pu;rposes,” paﬂiculariy when ingress
and egress are at issue].) - o .

~ Further, the ‘couﬁ agrees with plaintiff that a broad interpretation of this language is
limited only “by the requireme'nt.)that it be reaéonably necessary and consistent with the purposes
for which the easement was granted.” (Wall, supra, at p. 692, citing Pasadena v, California
Mchigan,.Erc. Co. (1941) 17 Cal.2d 577, 579 [a right for road purposes is limited only by the
requirement that it be reasonably necessary and consistent with the purposes fo;r which the
easement was granted].) And certainly a “right of way is a privilege of passag{z over the land of
another, ‘with the implied right . . . to make such changes in the surface of the iand asare
nécessary to make it available for fravcl in a convenient manner.” (White v. Walsh (1951) 105
Cal.App.2d 828, 832, quoting Ballard v. Titus (1910) 157 Cal. 673, 681.) |

The court also agrees with plaintiff that this original easement language is unambiguously

and sufficiently commodious, as required under existing law, to accommodate normal future

development, limited to its original purpose — ingress and egress. This is the clear import of
Zissler. To reinforce the point, as observed in People ex rel. Dept. of Transpaftation v. Southern

Pac. Transportation Co. (1978) 84 Cal.App.3d 315, 322, “As civilization advances and new and

-14-
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improved methods of transportation are developed, any use of the right—of-wayl which is in aid of
and within the right-of-way's general purposes may be perrmtted and does not: entxtle the owner

of the subservient estate to be compensated anew for every 1mprovement or compensated for

every change of the use of the land made imperative by adva_nces of technologylf and

|
|
Finally, the court agrees with plaintiff that the 1990 Mernorandum did rot change the

transportatlon 1mprovements

purpose of the grant easement at issue —a “right of way easement for road purposes” —as
originally established, amounting to a continuation of the language utilized in t;he 1968 Grant

Easement and the 1987 Clarification. Paragraph 1 of the 1990 Memorandum p:royides that as

except as “expressly clarified and expanded herein, all terms, conditions and .Jtigulatious of the
[1968 Grant Easement and 1987 Clarification] shall remain in full force and effect and are

hereby confirmed as such.” (Emphasis added.) This means that all interpreta:tive tools detailed

above apply equally well in explaining the language in the 1990 Memorandum; Notably, while

the 1990 Memorandum expressly provides that the use of the road easement sh'ould not

overburden” the servient tenement; and further, that any “material” “new or addltlonal burden”

upon the servxent tenement holder requires the latter’s perm1ssmn, these llmltatlons were already

|| contemplated (albeit impliedly) by the language of the 1968 Grant Easement and the 1987

Clarification, as interpreted under existing case law. Paragraph 5 of the 1990 Memorandum

seenis simply to expressly states what the law clearly implies. i
All of these principles help frame the inquiry and would likely require the court to grant
relief as requested by plamtxff but for one important and critical condition -- the old easement
road contemplated by both the 1968 Grant Easement and 1987 Clarification is the one that
should be lmproved That foundatlonal condition does not appear to be the case however, after
a review of the governing documents and in light of the ex1stmg conditions. No doubt plaintiff’s
predecessor was able to use the old easement road (following the 1968 Grant E'ase_ment and 1987

. ) % |
Clarification) as the road access for construction purposes, without conditions 1'mposed by the

County for construction, as reflected in the 2004 Document. But times have cl%anged since
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2004.'® The County nowzindisputably requires substantial irhprovements to an access road —

| easement or otherwise — before it will issue building and grading permits for residential

construction. Thisis a 31gn1ﬁcant and critical difference between past and present construction -
efforts. And surely plamtlff must concede that the 1990 Memorandum language must itself be

read to incorporate, accommodate, and take into consideration conditions involving normal

future development (a principal plaintiff fully and ubiquitously advances), which by logic must

include new govermnentaﬂ regulatory changes or construction requirements. And while the 1990
Memorandum may be ambiguous as to the specific details, including the date a:nd timing of any
transition period between the disconﬁnuation of the old road easement and the creation of the
new road easement, one v_Lras obviously anticipated.' That is the only logical reading of the
language in the 1990 Merjnorandum, based on its totality, as it expressly rejects the old road
easement, substitutes it for the new road, and identifies a new location (Exhibit D), with specific

requirements and dimensions. Critically, this interpretation conditions any reading of the

language in Paragraph 8 of the 1990 Memorandum, relied upon by plaintiff, which as noted

provides that the new “roéld shall be constructed between crop seasons, and completed before the
March 30" of the year in which construction occui‘s, including the removal of gravel of the old
roadway between the building and the hillside.” Significantly, it provides “the old road may be
used until the new road is completed.” .

In line with this céncept of “normal future developmgnt,” predicated inipart on changing
goveﬁunental requirefnenis, the only reasonable resolution of the current dispute is this -- the
new road as contgmplated by the 1990 Memorandum, at this time, under existiﬁg conditions —
must be the starting point for any future development, not a continuation of the old easement
dating from 1968. Thirty-two (32) years have passed since the 1990 Mcnriorandux'n was
recorded, a significant period of time. If plaiﬁtiff is permitted to go forward wilth the
improvements of the old rfoad as he requests, the old easerneximt would no longer: be “old” -- it

becomes essentially the new easement road, semi-permanent and fully operational, with no

" The court again notes that plaintiff has rejected or withdrawn any reliance on the 2004 Document as the
basis for relief. Again, the court takes plainuff at his word and accepts th:s concession and/or withdrawal,
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existing casement documents and viewed through the prism of quiet title/declaratory relief.

mterpretatmn renders the 1990 Memorandum a nullity for alI intents and purposes something the

| requirements, as detailed end outlined in the 1990 Memorandum; that is the road that must

-comply with the County’e existing improvement requiremenfs, not the old easement road

| .

i
|

- |
future transition reallstlcally possible. The 1990 Memorandum s requirements become
ephemeral, with the old road improvements newly etched into the landscape glvmg contmued
hfe to a road that clearly was intended to have limited durahon And while there can be little
doubt that the improvements contemplated by plaintiff will be beneficial to all; that is not the
dispositive inquiry, (and spec:ﬁcally so since the Third Cause of Action for breach of contract
relating to the terms of the 2004 Agreeroent has been withdrawn by plaintiff). Such an endeavor
would _signiﬁcantly undermine and manifestly hinder any and all future road developments as
contemplated and authorized by the 1990 Memorandum. A continuation of the old at the
expense of the new cannot be sanctioned under any reasonable reading of the 1990
Memorandum, foliowing :tfle inexorable march of time and given the present requirementé
mandated by the County for road access-way improvements. As difficult as this may be, the

time has come to phase out the old easement road in lieu of the new road, giv’er'g the nature of the

* The court is not unsympathetic to plaintiff’s predicament. Following thie terms of the

1990 Memorandum will likely make it more difficult — and likely more costly -- for him to finish| -

construction of his residence. But the County’s new requirements for improvement must be

factored into the equation for future development of the Lakeview Estates. Any other

law simply does not sanetlon The causes of action now before the court, framed in terms of
quiet title and declaratory relief, require this court to mterpret the easement documents in their
totality and in a reasonable fashion. The terms of the 1990 Memorandum, under the existing
requiremente and:current situation, governs the outcome mo{ring forward. The time has come to
move forward with 1990 Memorandum as the future guide.

According]y, the court denies the relief requested by i)laintiff. For plaintiff to proceed, he

must comply with the reql;Jirements of a new road easement, and its attendant construction

contemplated by and in existence since 1968. The old road easement (as conterﬁplated by the
. C i

|7 H i
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| 1968 Grant Easement and the 1987 Clarification), while relevant from this time forward for

limited ingress and egress purpbses; must be phased out and not given continuing (and in fact
expanded) life. The court therefore denies plaintiff’s requesf for injunctive relief. If plaintiff

pays for the new road easement as contemplated and detailed in the 1990 Mem‘,orallndum, an

‘assessment district need not be established as a precursor or as condition for construction and

thus as basis to secure his permit, although to recoup any money (and require the other dominant |

| tenement holders to pay their pro rata share ultimately) that may be required. That issue is not

before the court, and the court makes no determination on th{a issue. :

IT IS SO.ORDERED.
07/06/2022

DATED:

'Timothy’St!’.ffel_ C\
Judge of the Superior Court i




RESOLUTION NO. 2014-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA RITA HILLS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADOPTING THE
2014-15 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Santa Rita Hills Community Services District (“District”) became
eflective May 5, 2009, pursuant to an clection and Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Santa Barbara, and under the authority of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government Code § 56000 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the District is required, pursuant to State codes to designate a custodian for
its money; and

WIHEREAS, such custodianship required that proper methods be used for the acquisition
and disbursement of District monies; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs
for the FY 2014-2015, and

WHEREAS, the District adopted a preliminary budget for FY 2014-15; and

WIEREAS, the District has published a Notice of Public Hearing in a publicly
distributed newspaper — The Lompoc Record, on July 1,2014.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, COUNTY OF
SANTA BARBARA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IIAVING DULY CONSIDERED THE
SAME, DO HEREBY DECLARE AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING:

1. That the Recitals set forth above are true, correct, and valid.

2. That the final budget of said Community Services District for the FY 2014-15, a copy
of which is attached, and made a part hereof, is hereby adopted.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Santa Rita Hills Community
Services District this 15™ day of July, 2014 upon motion by Director (‘M 5 ,second by
Director § erksen  on the following roll call vote:

AVES:  TDWRECTRS | PerEesE) , AmRis, Reernan

NOES: NS

ABSENT: (N\WRAEND

ATTE%T: Vs APPROVED:

A } ;‘,,_L*N (f,/\?/ //T" .

i A/ j ‘\'“dm/{mw S, TLLTT R
Secretary/ Thomas Freeman, President

Board of i)i/l;éctors Board of Directors

v}
ot}
e
[¢]
}_\
o
+h
ot
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Santa Rita Hills Community Services District

Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget

. BUDGETED INCOME FORFY 20142015~ =

Revenue - 100
101
102

| BUDGETED EXPENSEFORFY 20142015 |

Professional Services - 100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
Operational Expenses - 200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209

Resolution 2014-11 Original Budget
Resolution 2014-17 Budget adjustment

Original Board Current
Budget approved Budget
2014-2015 adjustments 2014-2015
Property Taxes 3 195,000 - $ 195,000
Other/Interest $ 80 - $ 80
Total Income: $ 195,080 - $ 195,080

Original Board Current
Budget approved Budget

2014-2015 adjustments 2014-2015
General Manager $ 45,000 - 3 45,000
District Engineer 3 20,000 - $ 20,000
Attorney $ 81,000 - $ 81,000
Secretary 3 8,160 - $ 8,160
District Accountant $ 15600 $ (2,000) $ 13,600
Auditor $ 3,500 - $ 3,500

Bond Counsel $ - - $ -

Financial Consultant $ - - 3 -

- $ -
LAFCO (Annual Estimate) $ 150 - $ 150
CSDA $ 850 - $ 850
Collection Fees on Assessments $ 50 - $ 50
Insurance - SDRMA $ 5,500 - 5 5,500
Legal Noticing $ 400 - $ 400
Postage & Office Supplies $ 500 - $ 500
Website - Design & Maint $ 500 - $ 500
Preliminary Engineering $ 20,000 § 2,000 $ 22,000
Election Expense $ 100 - $ 100
Total Expenses: $ 201,310 - $ 201,310
Net Deficit/Use of Fund Balance _§ (6,230) - $ (6,230)




Santa Rita Hills Community Services District
Fiscal Year 2013-14 Proposed Budget Amendments
at May 31, 2014

' BUDGETEDINCOME FORFY 2013-14

Proposed
Original Current Proposed Revised
Revenue - 100 Budget Budget Revision Budget
101 Property Taxes $ 195,000 $ 195,000 $ - $ 195,000
102 Other/interest 80 80 - 5 80
Total Income: b 195,080 195,080 $ - 195,080

| BUDGETED EXPENSE FORFY 2013-14

Propose
Original Current Proposed Revised
Professional Services - 100 Budget Budget Revision Budget

101 General Manager $ 30,000 § 60,000 $ - 3 60,000
102 District Engineer $ 25,000 % 25,000 $ 15,000 $ 40,000
103 Attorney $ 35,000 $ 35,000 § 105,000 § 140,000
104 Secretary $ 1,200 $ 1,200 $ - $ 1,200
105 Accounting $ 3,000 § 3,000 & - $ 3,000
106 Auditor $ 3500 § 3,500 § - $ 3,500

107 Bond Counsel $ 35,000 §$ 35,000 § (35,000) & -

108 Financial Consultant $ 35,000 % 35,000 § (35,000) $ -

Operational Expenses - 200

201 LAFCO (Annual Estimate) $ 600 § 600 § - $ 600
202 CSDA $ 800 § 800 § - $ 800
203 Collection Fees on Assessments $ 39 % 39 % - $ 39
204 Insurance - SDRMA 3 5000 § 5000 § - $ 5,000
205 Legal Noticing $ 400 % 400 % - $ 400
206 Postage & Office Supplies 3 500 § 500 $ - $ 500
207 Website - Design & Maint 3 1,000 $ 1,000 $ - $ 1,000
208 Preliminary Engineering 3 50,000 § 20,000 - 20,000
Total Expenses: 226,039 226,039 § 50,000 276,039
Net Deficit/Use of Fund Balance (30,959) § (30,959) (50,000) % (80,959)

Resolution 2014-07 Attachment



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds (GAAP Basis)
For the year ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Paositive
QOriginal Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 156,000 $ 156,000 $ 156,035 $ 35
Interest income 80 80 687 607
Total revenues 156,080 156,080 156,722 642
Expenditures:
Administration 14,245 14,245 5,505 8,740
Insurance 5,000 5,000 4927 73
Professional services 92,200 82,200 112,279 (20,079)
Road repair and maintenance 40,000 40,000 52774 (12,774)
Total expenditures 151,445 151,445 175,485 (24,040)
Excess of revenues aver (under)
expenditures 3 4,635 $ 4,635 (18,763) 3 (23,398)
Fund balance at beginming of year™ 172,185
Fund balance at end of year 3 153,422

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of the financial statements
-10-




SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds (GAAP Basis)
For the year ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual {(Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 156,000 $ 156,000 $ 156,830 $ 830
Interest income 80 80 326 246
Total revenues 156,080 156,080 157,156 1,076
Expenditures:
Administration 14,245 14,245 880 13,365
Insurance 2,000 2,000 2,176 (176)
Professional services 69,700 69,700 42,917 26,783
Road repair and maintenance 20,000 20,000 37,174 {(17,174)
Total expenditures 105,845 105,945 83,147 22,798
Excess of revenues over expenditures $ 50,135 % 50,135 74,008 $ 23,874
Fund balance at beginning of year 98,176
Fund balance at end of year $ 172,185

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-0-




SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds (GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues:

Property taxes

Interest income

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Administration

Insurance

Professional services

Road repair and maintenance

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
b 195,000 185,000 $ 195,035 % 35
- - 876 876
195,000 195,000 195,911 911
13,677 17,041 4,576 12,465
5,100 1,577 1,577 -
66,148 86,593 60,058 26,535
- 2,564 (2,564)
84,925 105,211 68,775 36,436
3 110,075 89,789 127,136 5 37,347
(28,960)
5 98,176

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

s}
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SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013
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SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 991, Buellton, CA 93427
Meeting Room — Mission Hills CSD Office
1550 Burton Mesa Blvd., Lompoc, CA
Telephone (805) 544-4011 FAX (805) 544-4294
E-Mail johnw@wallacegroup.us

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and resulis of operations of the
Santa Rita Hills Community Services District (SRHCSD) for the year ending June 30, 2013, and should
be read together with the financial statements. This discussion contains information that is qualified by
reference to, and should be read together with, the notes contained in the Independent Auditor's
Report prepared by Crosby Company CPA. The Santa Rita Hills Community Services Financial Audit
has been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.

Qverall Performance

The SRHCSD was formed on May 5, 2009 by a vote of the property owners. This is the fourth year of
operation for the SRHCSD. Expenses incurred during this year were mainly for road repair/
maintenance and administrative activities. Taxes are recognized by the District in the year levied. The
first levy for the district was made in the 2010/2011 fiscal year.

Comparative Combined Funds Financial Results
Fiscal Years 2011/12 & 2012/13

20114/12 2012/13

Total Net Position $ 172,185 $ 153,422

Net decrease of $18,763 for 2012/13

Governmental Functions

Governmental functions of the District include road maintenance and road improvement services. The
powers and responsibilities granted to the SRHCSD include “the act to acquire, construct, improve,
and maintain streets, roads, rights-of-way, bridges, culverts, drains, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and any
incidental works, to convert overhead electric and communications facilities to underground locations,
and to install underground electric and communications facilities, with the consent of the public agency
or public utility that owns the facilities pursuant to Streets and Highways Code. These services are
solely funded through a special property tax assessment.

i



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Comparative Governmental Funds Financial Results
Fiscal Years 2011/12 & 2012/13

2011/12 2012/13

Governmental Tax Revenues $ 156,830 $ 156,035

Net decrease of $795 for 2012/13

Business Type Activities

The maximum annual special tax authorized for the District was approved by the formation of the
District at $3 million annually, and may increase automatically each fiscal year by the percentage
change in the Consumer Price Index for the Los Angeles/lL.ong Beach area for the prior 12 months.

Although the District has the authority to issue special taxes up to $3 million annually, the actual tax to
be levied for any fiscal year shall be determined by a majority vote of the District Board of Directors on
the basis of the actual revenues estimated to be required by the District to pay its reasonable and
necessary operating expenses for the coming year. This amount is determined through the annual
budget process and a public hearing. Once approved, this tax is applied equally to each legal lot within
the District. The current year’s budget calls for $195,000 in revenue, amounting to an assessment of
$5,000 per parcel.

Any road improvements or infrastructure constructed by the District must relate to the authorized
services and any significant costs for construction will be financed by benefit assessments approved
by landowners within the District.

Summary

In conclusion, the District is just beginning their existence as a special district and will spend the first
couple of years performing set up and administrative tasks, as well as planning for future road
improvements.

Summary of Total Revenue / Expenses
Fiscal Years 2011/12 & 2012/13

2011/12 2012/13
Total Revenue $ 157156 $ 156,722
Total Expense 83,147 175,485
Depreciation -0- -0-
Total $ 74,009 $ (18,763)

Net decrease of $92,772 for 2012/13



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 30, 2013

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME TERM EXPIRES
Thomas Freeman, President December 2014
Dale Petersen, Vice President December 2016
Casey Marks, Director December 2014

Mario Moreno, Director _ December 2014



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information — Management Discussion and Analysis

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management'’s
discussion and analysis on pages i through ii be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 1 have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge | obtained during my audit of
the basic financial statements. | do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Budgetary
Comparison Information on page 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

CROSBY COMPANY
Certified Public Accountant
San Luis Obispo, California

October 1, 2013
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CroOsSBY COMPANY , CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1457 MarSH STREET, SUrti 100 - Sar Luis Orispo, CA 93401
PHONE: (805)543-6100 Fax: (805)858-9505

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Management of
Santa Rita Hills Community Services District
Buellton, California 93427

Report on the Financial Statements

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Santa Rita Hills Community Services District
(District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
coliectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemnal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Audiling Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the District, as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position and cash

flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information - Management Discussion and Analysis

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages / through ii be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. | have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of
the basic financial statements. | do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Budgetary
Comparison Information on page 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

CROSBY COMPANY
Certified Public Accountant
San Luis Obispo, California

October 1, 2013



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2013

Government
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 181,446
Prepaid insurance 4 927
Total assets 3 186,373
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 32,951
Total liabilities 3 32,951
NET POSITION
Unrestricted $ 153,422
Total net position $ 153,422

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-4-



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Governmental activities expenses:

General government - road maintenance $ 175,485
Total expenses 175,485
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 156,035
Interest income 687
Total general revenues and investments 156,722
Change in net position (18,763)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 172,185
Net Position, End of Year $ 153,422

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-5.
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SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2013

ASSETS General

Cash and cash equivalents $ 181,446

Prepaid insurance 4927
Total assets 3 186,373

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 32,951
Total liabilities 32,951

Fund balances:

Non-spendable 4,927
Assigned 148,495
Total fund balances 153,422
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 186,373

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-6-



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2013

Total fund balances - government funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net

position are different because:
No differences

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-7-
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SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Governmental Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2013

Revenues:
Property taxes
Interest income
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Administration
Insurance
Professional services
Road repair and maintenance
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-8-

3

General

156,035
687

156,722

5,505
4,927
112,279
52,774

175,485

(18,763)

172,185

153,422




SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Net Change in Governmental Fund Balances $ (18,763)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

No differences -

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 3 (18,763)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-9-



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds (GAAP Basis)
For the year ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 156,000 $ 156,000 $ 156,035 $ 35
Interest income 80 80 687 607
Total revenues 156,080 156,080 156,722 642
Expenditures:
Administration 14,245 14,245 5,505 8,740
Insurance 5,000 5,000 4,927 73
Professional services 92,200 92,200 112,279 (20,079)
Road repair and maintenance 40,000 40,000 52,774 (12,774)
Total expenditures 151,445 151,445 175,485 (24,040)
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures $ 4,635 $ 4 635 (18,763) $ (23,398)
Fund balance at beginning of year- 172,185
Fund balance at end of year $ 153,422

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-10 -



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

The Santa Rita Hills Community Services District (District) was formed on May 5, 2009 under the
authorization of the State of California as a special district. The District operates under a Board of Directors
form of government and provides road maintenance and road improvement services.

The District complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and all relevant Governmental
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements. These technical pronouncements establish criteria for
determining the District's activities and functions that are included in the financial statements of a
governmental unit. The County of Santa Barbara maintains the general ledger and District management
prepares the budgetary financial statements for the District.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of changes
in net position) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the District are organized into funds and account groups, each of which is considered to be
a separate accounting entity. The major fund category is:

Governmental Fund Types

The governmental fund (General Fund) uses the current financial resources measurement focus. Only
current assets and current liabilities are generally included on this balance sheet. The operating statement
presents sources and uses of available resources during a given period.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as
they are both measurable and available. Interest income and various intergovernmental revenues comprise
the significant revenues susceptible to accrual.

See Auditor's report
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SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used for the General Fund. Encumbrances are recorded when purchase
orders are issued but are not considered expenditures until liabilities for payments are incurred.
Encumbrances are no longer reported as a separate fund balance category on the balance sheet.
Encumbrances do not lapse at the close of the fiscal year but are carried forward until liquidated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments including
money market accounts to be cash and cash equivalents.

Budget

An annual budget is approved by the Board. The budget is revised by the District's governing Board during
the year to give consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. All unencumbered appropriations
in the budget lapse at the end of the fiscal year. A budget analysis for governmental funds is included as a
required statement in the financial statements.

Property Taxes

The County of Santa Barbara bills and collects property taxes for the District utilizing the teeter plan. The
County charges the District for these services. Tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year
levied.

Concentrations

The District provides road maintenance and improvement services to the Santa Rita Hills Community
Services District area. Consequently, its ability to collect amounts from the County of Santa Barbara may
be affected by economic fluctuations, within this region and within the State of California as a whole.

Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as contributions awarded on a non-
reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and available.

See Auditor’s report
-12 -



SANTA RITA HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balances

The fund balance can now be displayed in the following classifications depicting the relative strength of
the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

» Non-spendable fund balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form are required to be
maintained intact.

» Restricted fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

» Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself,
using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-level
action to remove or change the constraint.

» Assigned fund balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can
be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority.

» Unassigned fund balance — amounts that have no specific restrictions, commitments or
assignments.

If restricted and unrestricted assets are available for the same purpose, the restricted assets will be used
before unrestricted assets.

Net Position
Net position present the difference between assets and liabilities in the statement of net position. Net

position are reported as restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use by external
restrictions by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of other governments.

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The values of cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2013 are summarized as follows:

Cash and investment with:
County treasurer $ 181,446

Total cash and investments $ 181,446

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
district deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

See Auditor’s report
-13 -
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casetext

Cal. Gov. Code § 61040.1

Section 61040.1 - Santa Rita Hills Community Services District board; reduction in number of members

(a) The board of directors of the Santa Rita Hills Community Services District may consist

of three members.

(b)
(1) Prior to reducing the board of directors to three members pursuant to subdivision (a),
the board of directors, after receiving a petition signed by a majority of voters requesting a
reduction in the number of board members, shall adopt, by a recorded majority vote of the
entire board of directors, a resolution proposing to reduce the number of directors to three
members.

(2) The district shall hold a public hearing regarding the proposal to reduce the number of
directors.

(3) Notice of the public hearing shall be given by placing a display advertisement of at
least one-eighth page in a newspaper of general circulation for three weeks, pursuant to
Section 6063, and by United States first-class mail to each landowner voter in the district,
postage prepaid, and notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the mail. The
envelope or cover of the mailing shall include the name of the local agency and the return
address of the sender and the mailed notice shall be in at least 10-point type.

(4) The public hearing shall be held at least 45 days after mailing the notice pursuant to
paragraph (3).

(5) At the hearing the board shall receive and consider any written or oral comments
regarding the proposed reduction in the number of directors. After receiving and
considering the comments, the board, by a recorded majority vote of the entire board of
directors shall do one of the following:

(A) Disapprove the proposal.

(B) Adopt a resolution that orders the reduction in the number of members of the board
to three members.

(¢) A reduction in the number of directors pursuant to this section shall not affect the term
of office of any director. A director currently holding office as of the effective date of the
reduction in the number of members of the board of directors shall continue to be the
director until the office becomes vacant by means of term expiration or otherwise.
(d) This section shall be repealed on January 1, 2035.

Ca. Gov. Code § 61040.1

Added by Stats 2014 ch 505 (AB 2455).s 3, eff. 1/1/2015.



